

Songbook 2019-20

Site 1: Guatemala

Contents

A LITTLE LONGER	
ALL I HAVE IS CHRIST	4
ALL THE POOR AND POWERLESS	5
ALIVE	5
AMAZING GRACE (MY CHAINS ARE GONE)	6
AMAZING GRACE	
AT YOUR NAME	
AT THE CROSS (LOVE RAN RED)	
BE AT REST	
BEAUTIFUL	
BE THE CENTER	
BE THOU MY VISION	
BEAUTIFUL ONE	
BETTER IS ONE DAY	
BE STILL	
BLESSED BE YOUR NAME	
10,000 REASONS (BLESS THE LORD)	
BROKEN VESSELS (AMAZING GRACE) BUILD MY LIFE	
BUILD YOUR KINGDOM	
CHRIST BE ALL AROUND ME	
CLOSER	
COME AS YOU ARE	
COME THOU FOUNT	
CORNERSTONE	
CREATE IN ME	
CREATE IN ME A CLEAN HEART	
DID YOU FEEL THE MOUNTAINS TREMBLE	
DOXOLOGY	
ENOUGH	
EVER BE	
EVERLASTING GOD	19
EVERYTHING	20
FAITHFUL TILL THE END	20
FREEDON REIGNS	21
FIERCE	
FOREVER (WE SING HALLELUJAH)	22
GOD I LOOK TO YOU	22
GOD OF WONDERS	
GOOD GOOD FATHER	
GRACE LIKE RAIN	
GOD WITH US	
GREAT ARE YOU LORD	25
GREAT IS THY FAITHFULNESS	
GREAT I AM	
(THE) GREATNESS OF OUR GOD)	
GREAT REDEEMER	
HEAD TO THE HEART	
HERE I AM TO WORSHIP	
HERE'S MY HEART LORD	

HIDDEN
HOLY IS THE LORD
HOSANNA
HOW DEEP THE FATHER'S LOVE FOR US31
HOW GREAT IS OUR GOD32
HOW GREAT THOU ART32
HOW HE LOVES
I NEED YOU33
INDESCRIBABLE
IN THE SECRET
I STAND AMAZED (HOW MARVELOUS)35
I AM NO VICTIM
IT IS WELL
JESUS, ALL FOR JESUS37
JESUS PAID IT ALL
JESUS WE LOVE YOU
KING OF HEAVEN
KING OF MY HEART
LEAD ME TO THE CROSS40
LET MY WORDS BE FEW40
LAY IT ALL DOWN41
LORD I NEED YOU41
LORD OF EVERYTHING42
THE LOVE OF GOD42
MERCY
MAJESTY (HERE I AM)43
MIGHTY TO SAVE
MY REDEEMER LIVES
MY LIGHTHOUSE
NEW WINE
NO LONGER SLAVES
NOTHING BUT THE BLOOD47
NOTHING I HOLD ONTO47
NOT TO US48
NEVER ONCE
NONE BUT JESUS
OCEANS
O COME LET US ADORE HIM
ONE THING REMAINS (YOUR LOVE NEVER FAILS)50
O PRAISE HIM
O PRAISE THE NAME (ANASTASIS)
O COME TO THE ALTAR
ONE THING REMAINS
OPEN THE EYES OF MY HEART
OUR GOD IS GREATER
PEACE BE STILL
RAISE A HALLELUJAH
REMEMBRANCE
RESCUER
REVELATION SONG
RECKLESS LOVE
SANCTUARY
SEASONS58

CCLI LICENSE #877329

SEASONS CHANGE	58
SEEK FIRST	. 59
SHOUT TO THE LORD	59
SIMPLE GOSPEL	59
SURRENDER	60
SURROUNDED (FIGHT MY BATTLES)	61
TAKE MY LIFE (HOLINESS)	61
SO WILL I (100 BILLION X)	
THE KING IS AMONG US	63
THE LION AND THE LAMB	63
THE STAND	
THIS I BELIEVE (THE CREED)	64
WORTHY OF IT ALL	
WHAT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS	66
WHEN YOU WALK INTO THE ROOM	66
WHOM SHALL I FEAR GOD OF ANGEL ARMIES	
WHO YOU SAY I AM	67
YES AND AMEN	
YES I WILL	
YOU ARE GOOD	
YOU ARE MY JOY	
YOU ARE MY KING	
YOU ARE HOLY (PRINCE OF PEACE)	
YOU ARE MY VISION	
YOUR GRACE FINDS ME	
YOUR NAME	
YOU CAME (LAZARUS)	
YOU HAVE MY SURRENDER	
YOU MAKE ME BRAVE	
WHAT A BEAUTIFUL NAME	74
SONGS OF ADVENT	76
ANGELS WE HAVE HEARD ON HIGH	76
HARK THE HERALD ANGELS SING	76
O COME ALL YE FAITHFUL	77
O COME O COME EMMANUAL	
SILENT NIGHT, HOLY NIGHT	78
THE FIRST NOEL	78
SPANISH SONGS	80
A TI	
ABRE MIS OJOS OH CRISTO	
AL QUE ES DIGNO	
ALABAD A JEHOVÁ	
ALABARE A MI SEÑOR	
ALÉGRENSE	-
ALELU ALELU	
ALELUYA	
AMO A CRISTO	82
ANTE TI CON GOZO	82
BUENO ES ALABARE	
BUSCAD PRIMERO EL REINO	83
CANTARE DE TU AMOR POR SIEMPRE	83
COMO CORRE UN RIO	83

CRISTO NOMBRE GLORIOSO	83
DE GLORIA EN GLORIA	84
DELANTE DE JEHOVA	
DÍA A DÍA	
DIOS DE MARAVILLAS	
DIOS	
DULCE REFUGIO	
EL GOZO	
EN TI	
ERES TODOPODEROSO	
GRACIAS	
HAS AUMENTADO	-
HOSANNA	
HOY Y SIEMPRE TE ALABARÉ	
JUNTOS	
LA CASA DE DIOS	
LLENAME SEÑOR	
PORQUE EL SEÑOR TODOPODEROSO REINA	
REY DE REYES	
REY EXALTADO	
SALTANDO	
SENTADO EN SU TRONO	
TE ALABARÉ MI BUEN JESÚS	
TEMPRANO YO TE BUSCARÉ	-
TORRE FUERTE	
TU DIOS ES AMOR	
TÚ ERES MÍ RESPIRAR	
TU MIRADA	
TU NOMBRES LEVANTARE	
TU NOMBRE OH DIOS	
YO TENGO UN AMIGO	
YO CANTARE	
YO CONFÍO	94

A LITTLE LONGER

Verse

What can I do for You What can I bring to You What kind of song would You like me to sing 'Cause I'll dance a dance for You Pour out my love for You (yeah) (What can I do for You beautiful King)

Chorus

'Cause I (but) can't thank You enough 'Cause I (but) can't thank You enough

Bridge

(Oh) I hear You say You don't have to do a thing Simply be with Me And let those things go They can wait another minute Wait this moment is too sweet Please stay here with Me And love on Me a little longer

Bridge

'Cause I'm in love with you (3X) Oh how my heart it burns for You How my heart burns for You

Interlude Oh oh oh My heart it burns for You

Bridge

So I'll wait here at Your feet It's where I want to be Your voice I'll follow Jesus You are everything to me And I'll pour out my life Worship at Your feet Love on You a little longer 'Cause I'm in love with You

Ending Oh oh oh I'm in love with You

CCLI Song # 4429658 Jenn Johnson CCLI License # 1598577

ALL I HAVE IS CHRIST

Verse 1

I once was lost in darkest night Yet thought I knew the way The sin that promised joy and life Had led me to the grave I had no hope that You would own A rebel to Your will And if You had not loved me first I would refuse You still

Verse 2

But as I ran my hell-bound race Indifferent to the cost You looked upon my helpless state And led me to the cross And I beheld God's love displayed You suffered in my place You bore the wrath reserved for me Now all I know is grace

Chorus Hallelujah all I have is Christ Hallelujah Jesus is my life

Verse 3

Now Lord I would be Yours alone And live so all might see The strength to follow Your commands Could never come from me O Father use my ransomed life In any way You choose And let my song forever be My only boast is You

CCLI Song # 5174122 Jordan Kauflin

ALL THE POOR AND POWERLESS

Verse 1

I was lost with a broken heart You picked me up now I'm set apart From the ash I was born again Forever safe in the Saviour's hands

Verse 2

You are more than my words could say I'll follow You Lord for all my days I'll fix my eyes following Your ways Forever free in unending grace

Pre-Chorus

You are, You are, You are my freedom We lift You higher, lift You higher Your love, Your love, Your love Never ending

Chorus

You are alive in us Nothing can take Your place You are all we need Your love has set us free

Verse 3

In the midst of the darkest night Let your love be the shining light Breaking chains that were holding me You sent Your son down and set me free

Verse 4

Everything of this world will fade I'm pressing on till I see Your face I will live that Your will be done I won't stop till Your Kingdom come

CCLI Song # 6605212 Alexander Pappas | Aodhan King CCLI License # 1598577

ALIVE

Verse 1 All the poor and powerless And all the lost and lonely And all the thieves will come confess

And know that You are holy And know that You are holy

Chorus 1 And all will sing out hallelujah And we will cry out hallelujah

- Verse 2 All the hearts who are content And all who feel unworthy And all who hurt with nothin' left Will know that You are holy
- Bridge Shout it Go on and scream it from the mountains Go on and tell it to the masses That He is God (yeah) (REPEAT)

Chorus 2 We will sing out hallelujah And we will cry out hallelujah We will sing out hallelujah And shout yeah

CCLI Song # 5881130 David Leonard | Leslie Jordan

AMAZING GRACE (MY CHAINS ARE GONE)

Verse 1

Amazing grace how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me I once was lost but now I'm found Was blind but now I see

Verse 2

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

Chorus

My chains are gone I've been set free My God my Savior has ransomed me And like a flood His mercy rains Unending love amazing grace

Verse 3

The Lord has promised good to me His word my hope secures He will my shield and portion be As long as life endures

Verse 4

The earth shall soon dissolve like snow The sun forbear to shine But God who called me here below Will be forever mine Will be forever mine You are forever mine

CCLI Song # 4768151 Chris Tomlin | John Newton | Louie Giglio

AMAZING GRACE

Verse 1 Amazing Grace How sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me. I once was lost but now am found Was blind but now I see.

Verse 2

"Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

Verse 3

Through many dangers, toils and snares I have already come 'Tis grace that brought me safe thus far And grace will lead me home.

Verse 4

When we've been there ten thousand years Bright shining as the sun We've no less days to sing God's praise Than when we first begun.

AT YOUR NAME

Verse 1

At Your name The mountains shake and crumble At Your name The oceans roar and tumble At Your name angels will bow The earth will rejoice Your people cry out

Chorus 1 Lord of all the earth we shout Your name Shout Your name Filling up the skies with endless praise Endless praise Yahweh Yahweh We love to shout Your name oh Lord

Verse 2

At Your name The morning breaks in glory At Your name Creation sings Your story At Your name angels will bow The earth will rejoice Your people cry out

Bridge

There is no one like our God We will praise You praise You There's no one like our God We will sing we will sing There is no one like our God We will praise You praise You There's no one like our God We will sing

Chorus 2 Lord of all the earth we'll shout Your name Shout Your name Filling up the skies with endless praise Endless praise Yahweh Yahweh We love to shout Your name oh Lord

CCLI Song # 5942543

AT THE CROSS (LOVE RAN RED)

Verse 1 There's a place Where mercy reigns and never dies There's a place Where streams of grace flow deep and wide Where all the love I've ever found Comes like a flood comes flowing down

Chorus At the cross at the cross I surrender my life I'm in awe of You I'm in awe of You Where Your love ran red and my sin washed white I owe all to You I owe all to You

Verse 2

There's a place Where sin and shame are powerless Where my heart Has peace with God and forgiveness Where all the love I've ever found Comes like a flood comes flowing down

Bridge Here my hope is found Here on holy ground Here I bow down here I bow down Here arms open wide Here You saved my life Here I bow down here I bow (down)

Ending Jesus

CCLI Song # 7017786

BE AT REST

Be at rest Be at rest once more Oh my soul For the Lord has been good

Be at rest Be at rest once more Oh my soul oh my soul Be at rest once more For the Lord has been good to you

For You oh Lord Have delivered my soul from death My eyes from tears For You oh Lord Have delivered my feet from stumbling

CCLI Song # 4459972 Jeremy Johnson © 2005 Van Ness Press, Inc. CCLI License # 1598577

BEAUTIFUL

Verse 1 I see Your face in ev'ry sunrise The colors of the morning are inside Your eyes The world awakens in the light of the day I look up to the sky and say You're beautiful

Verse 2

I see Your power in the moonlit night Where planets are in motion and galaxies are bright We are amazed in the light of the stars It's all proclaiming who You are You're beautiful

Interlude You're beautiful

Verse 3

I see You there hanging on a tree You bled and then You died And then You rose again for me Now You are sitting on Your heavenly throne Soon we will be coming home You're beautiful

Verse 4

When we arrive at eternity's shore Where death is just a memory and tears are no more We'll enter in as the wedding bells ring Your bride will come together and we'll sing You're beautiful

CCLI Song # 5124024 | Phil Wickham

BE THE CENTER

Verse 1 Jesus, be the center Be the source, Be my light Jesus

Verse 2

Jesus, be the center Be my hope, Be my song Jesus

Chorus

Be the fire in my heart Be the wind in these sails, Be the reason that I live Jesus Jesus

Verse 3

Jesus, be my vision Be my path, Be my guide Jesus

Michael Frye ©1999 Vineyard Songs CCLI #2650429 BE THOU MY VISION (Dallan Forgaill, Mary E. Byrne, Eleanor H, Hull)

Verse 1

Be Thou my vision O Lord of my heart Naught be all else to me save that Thou art Thou my best thought by day or by night Walking or sleeping Thy presence my light.

Verse 2

Be Thou my wisdom and Thou my true word I ever with Thee and Thou with me, Lord Thou my great Father, I Thy true son Thou in me dwelling and I with Thee one.

Verse 3

Riches I need not, nor man's empty praise Thou mine inheritance now and always Thou and Thou only first in my heart High King of heaven, my treasure Thou art.

Verse 4

High King of heaven, my victory won May I reach heaven's joys, O bright heaven's Sun Heart of my own heart whatever befall Still be my vision, O Ruler of all.

©Public Domain CCLI Song #2728478 BEAUTIFUL ONE (Tim Hughes)

Verse 1

Wonderful so wonderful is your unfailing love Your cross has spoken mercy over me No eye has seen no ear has heard No heart could fully know How glorious how beautiful You are!

Chorus

Beautiful One I love you Beautiful One I adore Beautiful One my soul must sing

Verse 2

Powerful so powerful, Your glory fills the skies Your mighty works displayed for all to see The beauty of Your majesty awakes my heart to sing How marvelous how wonderful You are!

Bridge

You opened my eyes to Your wonders anew You captured my heart with this love "Cause nothing on earth Is as beautiful as You!

Ending

My soul my soul must sing My soul my soul must sing My soul my soul must sing Beautiful One!

©Thankyou Music CCLI Song #3915915

BETTER IS ONE DAY (Matt Redman)

Verse 1

How lovely is Your dwelling place, O Lord Almighty For my soul longs and even faints for You For here my heart is satisfied within your presence I sing beneath the shadow of Your wings.

Chorus

Better is one day in Your courts Better is one day in Your house Better is one day in Your courts Than thousands elsewhere

Bridge

My heart and flesh cry out for You The living God Your Spirit's water for my soul I've tasted and I've seen, come once again to me I will draw near to You I will draw near to You.

©Thankyou Music CCLI Song #1097451

BE STILL

Verse 1 Be still and know That the Lord is in control Be still my soul Stand and watch as giants fall

Chorus I won't be afraid You are here You silence all my fear I won't be afraid You don't let go Be still my heart and know I won't be afraid

Verse 2 Be still and trust What the Lord has said is done Find rest don't strive Watch as faith and grace align

Bridge Surely love and mercy Your peace and kindness Will follow me will follow me

Interlude Your love surrounds me Your love surrounds me Your love surrounds me Your love surrounds me here

CCLI Song # 7102393

BLESSED BE YOUR NAME

Verse 1 Blessed be Your name in the land that is plentiful Where Your streams of abundance flow Blessed be Your name. Blessed be Your name when I'm found in the desert place, Though I walk through the wilderness Blessed be Your name

Pre-Chorus Every blessing You pour out I'll Turn back to praise When the darkness closes in Lord Still I will say

Chorus Blessed be the name of the Lord Blessed be Your name. Blessed be the name of Lord Blessed be Your glorious name.

Verse 2 Blessed be Your name When the sun's shining down on me When the world's all as it should be Blessed be Your name. Blessed be Your name On the road marked with suffering Though there's pain in the offering Blessed be

Bridge You give and take away You give and take away My heart will choose to say Lord blessed be Your name.

Beth & Matt Redman ©2002 Thankyou Music CCLI #3798438

10,000 REASONS (BLESS THE LORD)

Chorus 1 Bless the Lord, O my soul, O my soul Worship His holy name Sing like never before, O my soul I worship Your holy name

Verse 1

The sun comes up; it's a new day dawning It's time to sing Your song again Whatever may pass and whatever lies before me Let me be singing when the evening comes

Verse 2

You're rich in love and You're slow to anger Your name is great and Your heart is kind For all Your goodness, I will keep on singing 10,000 reasons for my heart to find

Verse 3

And on that day when my strength is failing The end draws near and my time has come Still my soul will sing Your praise unending 10,000 years and then forever more

Chorus 2 Bless the Lord, O my soul, O my soul Worship His holy name Sing like never before, O my soul I worship Your holy name (x3)

Jonas Myrin and Matt Redman ©2011 Thankyou Music CCLI #6016351

BROKEN VESSELS (AMAZING GRACE)

Verse 1 All these pieces Broken and scattered In mercy gathered Mended and whole Empty handed But not forsaken I've been set free I've been set free

Pre-Chorus Amazing grace How sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me Oh I once was lost But now I am found Was blind but now I see

Chorus Oh I can see You now Oh I can see the love in Your eyes Laying Yourself down Raising up the broken to life

Verse 2 You take our failure You take our weakness You set Your treasure In jars of clay So take this heart Lord I'll be Your vessel The world to see Your life in me

CCLI Song # 7019974 Joel Houston | Jonas Myrin

BUILD MY LIFE

Verse 1

Worthy of ev'ry song we could ever sing Worthy of all the praise we could ever bring Worthy of ev'ry breath we could ever breathe We live for You

Verse 2

Jesus the name above ev'ry other name Jesus the only one who could ever save Worthy of ev'ry breath we could ever breathe We live for You We live for You

Chorus

Holy there is no one like You There is none besides You Open up my eyes in wonder and show me who You are And fill me with Your heart And lead me in Your love to those around me

Bridge

I will build my life upon Your love It is a firm foundation I will put my trust in You alone And I will not be shaken

CCLI Song # 7070345 Brett Younker | Karl Martin | Kirby Elizabeth Kaple | Matt Redman | Pat Barrett

BUILD YOUR KINGDOM

Verse 1

Come set your rule and reign, in our hearts again Increase in us we pray, unveil why we're made

Verse 2 Come set our hearts ablaze in full like wild fire in our very soul, Holy Spirit come invade us now

Pre-Chorus We are your church; we need your power, in us

Verse 3

We seek Your kingdom first, We hunger and we thirst Refuse to waste our lives For You're our joy and prize To see the captive hearts released, The hurt; the sick; the poor at peace We lay down our lives for Heaven's cause

Pre-Chorus We are the church; we need your power, This Earth

Chorus

Build your kingdom here, let the darkness fear Show your mighty hand, heal our streets and land Set your church on fire, win this nation back Change the atmosphere, build your kingdom here we pray

Verse 4

Unleash Your kingdom's power, Reaching the near and far No force of hell can stop, Your beauty changing hearts You made us for much more than this, Awake the kingdom seed in us Fill us with the strength and love of Christ

Rend Collective Experiment ©2011 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) CCLI Song # 6186078

CHRIST BE ALL AROUND ME

Verse 1 As I rise Strength of God go before lift me up As I wake Eyes of God look upon be my sight

Verse 2 As I wait Heart of God satisfy and sustain As I hear Voice of God lead me on be my guide be my guide

Chorus Above and below me Before and behind me In ev'ry eye that sees me Christ be all around me Above and below me Before and behind me In ev'ry eye that sees me Christ be all around me yeah

Verse 3 As I go Hand of God my defense by my side As I rest Breath of God fall upon bring me peace Bring me peace

Interlude Oh oh Christ be all around me yeah Oh oh Christ be all around me yeah

Bridge Your life Your death Your blood Was shed for ev'ry moment ev'ry moment

CCLI Song # 7016414 David Leonard | Jack Mooring | Leeland Mooring | Leslie Jordan

CLOSER

Verse Your love has ravished my heart And taken me over taken me over And all I want is to be With You forever With You forever

Chorus 1 So pull me a little closer Take me a little deeper I want to know Your heart I want to know Your heart 'Cause Your love is so much sweeter Than anything I've tasted I want to know Your heart I want to know Your heart (I want to know Your heart)

Interlude So pull me a little closer to You Lord

Bridge Whoa whoa how great Your love is for me Whoa whoa how great is Your love (REPEAT 6X) Oh great is Your love

Chorus 2 So pull me a little closer Take me a little deeper I want to know Your heart I want to know Your heart 'Cause Your love is so much stronger Than anything I've faced and I want to know Your heart I want to know Your heart

CCLI Song # 6227047 Amanda Cook

COME TO ME

Verse 1

I am the Lord your God I go before you now I stand beside you I'm all around you Though you feel I'm far away I'm closer than your breath I am with you more than you know

Verse 2

I am the Lord your peace no evil will conquer you Steady now your heart and mind come into My rest Oh let your faith arise lift up your weary head I am with you wherever you go

Chorus

Come to Me I'm all you need Come to Me I'm (your) everything Come to Me I'm all you need Come to Me I'm your everything

Bridge

I am your anchor in the wind and the waves I am your steadfast so don't be afraid Though your heart and flesh may fail you I'm your faithful strength I am with you wherever you go

CCLI Song # 6147419 Jenn Johnson | John Hendrickson

COME AS YOU ARE

Verse 1

Come out of sadness from wherever you've been Come broken-hearted let rescue begin Come find your mercy O sinner come kneel Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal

Chorus

(So) Lay down your burdens lay down your shameAll who are broken lift up your faceO wanderer come homeYou're not too farSo lay down your hurt lay down your heartCome as you are

Verse 2

There's hope for the hopeless And all those who've strayed Come sit at the table come taste the grace There's rest for the weary Rest that endures Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't cure

Bridge Come as you are Fall in His arms Come as you are

Verse 3

There's joy for the morning O sinner be still Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal

Ending Come as you are Come as you are Come as you are

CCLI Song # 7017790 Ben Glover | David Crowder | Matt Maher

COME THOU FOUNT

Verse 1

Come, Thou Fount of every blessing, Tune my heart to sing Thy grace. Streams of mercy never ceasing, Call for songs of loudest praise. Teach me some melodious sonnet, Sung by flaming tongues above. Praise the mount, I'm fixed upon it, Mount of Thy redeeming love.

Verse 2

Here I raise mine Ebenezer, Hither by Thy help I come. And I hope by Thy good pleasure, Safely to arrive at home. Jesus sought me when a stranger, Wandering from the fold of God. He to rescue me from danger, Interposed His precious blood.

Verse 3

Oh to grace how great a debtor, Daily I'm constrained to be. Let Thy goodness, like a fetter, Bind my wandering heart to Thee. Prone to wander, Lord I feel it. Prone to leave the God I love. Here's my heart, take and seal it, Seal it for Thy courts above.

(John Wyeth & Robert Robinson) ©Public Domain CCLI #108389

CORNERSTONE

Verse 1

My hope is built on nothing less than Jesus' blood and righteousness I dare not trust the sweetest frame, but wholly trust is Jesus' name

Chorus

Christ alone, Cornerstone Weak made strong in the Savior's love Through the storm He is Lord, Lord of all

Verse 2

When darkness seems to hide His face I rest on His unchanging grace In every high and stormy gale My anchor holds within the veil My anchor holds within the veil

Bridge He is Lord, Lord of all

Verse 3 When He shall come with trumpet sound Oh may I then in Him be found Dressed in His righteousness alone Faultless, stand before the throne

© 2011 Hillsong Music Publishing CCLI Song # 2011

CREATE IN ME

Verse Create in me a clean clean heart Create in me a work of art Create in me a miracle Something real and something beautiful

Chorus You're not finished with me yet You're not finished with me yet By Your power I can change I can change 'Cause You're not finished with me yet

CCLI Song # 7014652 Rend Collective © 2014 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect[®]. Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 1598577

CREATE IN ME A CLEAN HEART

Create in me a clean heart, oh God And renew a right spirit within me Create in me a clean heart, oh God And renew a right spirit within me

Cast me not away from Thy presence, oh Lord And take not Thy holy spirit from me Restore unto me the joy of Thy salvation And renew a right spirit within me

Keith Green

Create in Me a Clean Heart lyrics O EMI CHRISTIAN MUSIC PUB OBO FOR THE SHEPHERD MUSIC, FOR THE SHEPHERD MUSIC

DESERT SONG (Brooke Ligertwood)

Verse 1 This is my prayer in the desert When all that's within me feels dry This is my prayer in my hunger and need My God is a God who provides

Verse 2

And this is my prayer in the fire In weakness or trial or pain There is a faith proved Of more worth than gold So refine me Lord through the flames

Chorus

And I will bring praise I will bring praise No weapon formed against me shall remain I will rejoice I will declare God is my victory and He is here

Verse 3 And this is my prayer in the battle When triumph is still on its way I am a conqueror and co-heir with Christ So firm on His promise I'll stand

Bridge All of my life In every season You are still God I have a reason to sing I have a reason to worship

Verse 4

This is my prayer in the harvest When favor and providence flow I know I'm filled to be emptied again The seed I've received I will sow

©2008 Hillsong Music Publishing CCLI #5060793

DID YOU FEEL THE MOUNTAINS TREMBLE (Martin Smith)

Verse 1

Did you feel the mountains tremble? Did you hear the Oceans roar? When the people rose to sing of Jesus Christ, the risen One.

Verse 2

Did you feel the people tremble? Did you hear the singers roar? When the lost began to sing of Jesus Christ, the saving One.

Pre-chorus

And we can see that God You're moving A mighty river through the nations And young and old will turn to Jesus Fling wide your heavenly gates Prepare the way of the risen Lord!

Chorus

Open up the doors and let the music play Let the streets resound with singing. Songs that bring Your hope, Songs that bring Your joy, Dancers who dance upon injustice.

Verse 3

Do you feel the darkness tremble When all the saints join in one song? And all the streams flow as one river To wash away our brokenness.

Pre-Chorus 2

And here we see that God You're moving A time of jubilee is coming When young and old return to Jesus Fling wide you heavenly gates Prepare the way of the risen Lord!

©1994 Curious? Music UK CCLI #1097028

DOXOLOGY

(Louis Bourgeois and Thomas Ken)

Praise God from whom all blessings flow Praise Him all creatures here below Praise Him above ye heavenly host Praise Father, Son and Holy Ghost Amen

©Public Domain CCLI #56204

ENOUGH

Verse 1

You are my supply, my breath of life Still more awesome than I know You are my reward, worth living for Still more awesome than I know.

Chorus All of You is more than enough for all of me for every thirst and every need You satisfy me

With Your Love, and all I have in You Is more than enough.

Verse 2

You're my sacrifice of greatest price Still more awesome than I know You're my coming King, You are everything Still more awesome than I know.

Bridge

More than all I want, more than all I need You are more than enough for me More than all I know, more than all I can see You are more than enough.

Chris Tomlin and Louie Giglio ©2002 worshiptogether.com songs, Six Steps Music CCLI #3599479

EVER BE

Verse 1

Your love is devoted like a ring of solid gold Like a vow that is tested like a covenant of old Your love is enduring through the winter rain And beyond the horizon with mercy for today

Pre-Chorus

Faithful you have been and faithful you will be You pledge yourself to me and it's why I sing Chorus Your praise will ever be on my lips, ever be on my lips (2x)

Verse 2

You father the orphan Your kindness makes us whole You shoulder our weakness And your strength becomes our own You're making me like you Clothing me in white Bringing beauty for ashes For you will have your bride

Pre-Chorus 2

Free of all her guild and rid of all her shame And known by her true name and it's why I sing

Bridge

You will be praised You will be praised With angels and saints we sing worthy are You Lord

©2014 Bethel Music Publishing (ASCAP), written by Kalley Heiligenthal, Gabriel Wilson, Chris Greely, Bobby Strand, CCLI # 7030065

EVERLASTING GOD

Verse 1 Strength will rise as we wait upon the Lord We will wait upon the Lord We will wait upon the Lord (repeat)

Chorus

Our God, You reign forever Our hope, our Strong Deliverer You are the everlasting God The everlasting God You do not faint You won't grow weary

Bridge

You're the defender of the weak You comfort those in need You lift us up on wings like eagles

Brenton Brown and Ken Riley ©2005 Thankyou Music CCLI #4556538

EVERYTHING

Verse 1

God in my living, there in my breathing God in my waking, God in my sleeping God in my resting, there in my working God in my thinking, God in my speaking.

Chorus

Be my everything, be my everything Be my everything, be my everything.

Verse 2

God in my hoping, there in my dreaming God in my watching, God in my waiting God in my laughing, there in my weeping God in my hurting, God in my healing.

Bridge

Christ in me, Christ in me, Christ in me the hope of glory You are everything Christ in me, Christ in me, Christ in me the hope of glory Be my everything.

Chorus 2 You are everything (X4)

Chorus 3 Jesus, everything (X4)

Tim Hughes ©2005 Thankyou Music CCLI #4685258

FAITHFUL TILL THE END

Verse 1

We're heavenspun creation, his pride and adoration Treasures woven by His love His careful hands they hold us, safe within His promise Of calling and of desti – ny

Chorus

And I will sing of all You've done, and I'll remember how far You've carried me From beginning until the end, You are faithful, faithful to the end

Verse 2

A Father's heart that's for me, a never ending story Of love that's always chasing me His kindness overwhelming, and hope for me unending He's never given up on me

Chorus (2x)

Interlude Until the end until the end

Bridge (2x) There wasn't a day that You weren't by my side There wasn't a day that You let me fall In all of my life Your love has been true With all of my life, I will worship You

Brian Johnson © 2015 © Bethel Music Publishing

FREEDON REIGNS

Verse 1

Where the Spirit of the Lord is there is freedom (X2) Lift your eyes to heaven, there is freedom (X2)

Chorus

Freedom reigns in this place, showers of mercy and grace Falling on every face, there is freedom

Verse 2

If you're tired and thirsty, there is freedom (X2) Give you all to Jesus, there is freedom (X2)

Chorus 2

Jesus reigns in this place, showers of mercy and grace Falling on every face, there is freedom.

Michael Larson © 1998 Flood Songs CCLI #2609353

FIERCE

Verse 1 Before I call Before I ever cry You answer me From where the thunder hides I can't outrun This heart I'm tethered to With ev'ry step I collide with You

Chorus Like a tidal wave Crashing over me Rushing in to meet me here Your love is fierce Like a hurricane That I can't escape Tearing through the atmosphere Your love is fierce

Verse 2 You cannot fail The only thing I've found Is through it all You never let me down You don't hold back Relentless in pursuit At ev'ry turn I come face to face with You

Bridge You chase me down You seek me out How could I be lost when You have called me found

Ending Your love is fierce Your love is fierce Your love is fierce

CCLI Song # 7054535 Chris Quilala | Joshua Silverberg | Mia Fieldes

FOREVER (WE SING HALLELUJAH)

Verse 1

The moon and stars they wept The morning sun was dead The Savior of the world was fallen His body on the cross His blood poured out for us The weight of every curse upon Him

Verse 2

One final breath He gave As heaven looked away The Son of God was laid in darkness A battle in the grave The war on death was waged The power of hell forever broken

Pre-Chorus

The ground began to shake The stone was rolled away His (perfect) (reckless) love could not be overcome Now death where is your sting Our resurrected King has rendered you defeated

Chorus

Now forever He is glorified Forever He is lifted high And forever He is risen He is alive and He is alive (REPEAT)

Bridge

We sing hallelujah we sing hallelujah We sing hallelujah the Lamb has overcome (REPEAT) We sing hallelujah we sing hallelujah We sing hallelujah

Ending And now death where is your sting Our resurrected King has overcome He's overcome oh

CCLI Song # 7001228Brian Johnson | Christa Black Gifford | Gabriel Wilson | Jenn Johnson | Joel Taylor | Kari Jobe

GOD I LOOK TO YOU

Verse God I look to You I won't be overwhelmed Give me vision to see things like You do God I look to You You're where my help comes from Give me wisdom You know just what to do (REPEAT)

Chorus 1 I will love You Lord my strength I will love You Lord my shield I will love You Lord my rock Forever all my days I will love You God

Chorus 2

Hallelujah our God reigns Hallelujah our God reigns Hallelujah our God reigns Forever all my days hallelujah

Interlude Oh oh oh Forever all my days hallelujah

CCLI Song # 5858163 Ian McIntosh | Jenn Johnson © 2010 Bethel Music Publishing

GOD OF WONDERS

Verse 1 Lord of all creation Of water, earth and sky The heavens are your tabernacle Glory to the Lord on High

Chorus

God of wonders beyond our galaxy You are Holy, Holy The universe declares your majesty You are Holy, Holy

Verse 2 Early in the morning I will celebrate the light And when I stumble in the darkness I will call Your name by night

Bridge Hallelujah, to the Lord of Heaven and Earth (X3)

Chorus 2 God of wonders, beyond our galaxy You are Holy, Holy Precious Lord, reveal your heart to me Father Holy, Holy Lord of Heaven and Earth(X3)

Marc Byrd and Steven Hindalong ©2000, New Spring Publishing, Inc. CCLI #3118757

GOOD GOOD FATHER

Verse 1 I've heard a thousand stories Of what they think You're like But I've heard the tender whisper Of love in the dead of night And You tell me that You're pleased And that I'm never alone

Chorus You're a good, good Father, It's who You are, it's who You are It's who you are And I'm loved by You It's who I am, It's who I am, It's who I am

Verse 2 Oh and I've seen many searching for Answers far and wide But I know we're all searching for answers only You provide Because You know just what we need Before we say a word

Bridge Because You are perfect in all of Your ways You are perfect in all of your ways You are perfect in all of your ways to us

Verse 3 Of this love so undeniable I, I can hardly speak Peace so unexplainable I, I can hardly think As You call me deeper still (3x) Into love, love, love

©Chris Tomlin, Pat Barrett, Anthony Brown, CCLI# 7036612

GRACE LIKE RAIN

Verse 1

Amazing Grace, how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me I once was lost but now am found Was blind but now I see so clearly.

Chorus

Hallelujah, grace like rain falls down on me Hallelujah, all my stains are washed away Washed away

Verse 2

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

Verse 3

When we've been there ten thousand years Bright shining as the sun We've no less days to sing Your praise Than when we first begun.

Chris Collin| Edwin O. Excell| John Newton| Todd Agnew| ©2003 Ardent/Koala Music CCLI #3689877

GOD WITH US

Verse 1 Oh You've come to bring peace to be Love To be nearer to us You've come to bring life to be Light To shine brighter in us Oh Emmanuel God with us

Chorus Our Deliverer You are Savior In Your presence we find our strength Over ev'rything our Redemption God with us You are God with us

Verse 2 Oh You've come to be Hope to this world For Your honor and name And You've come to take sin to bear shame And to conquer the grave Oh Emmanuel God with us

Bridge You are here You are holy We are standing in Your glory (Lord) (REPEAT)

Ending Oh God with us You are God with us

CCLI Song # 6460237 Jason Ingram | Leslie Jordan

GREAT ARE YOU LORD

Verse:

You give life, You are love, You bring light to the darkness You give hope, You restore every heart that is broken Great are You, Lord

Chorus:

It's Your breath in our lungs So we pour out our praise, we pour out our praise It's Your breath in our lungs so we pour out our praise to You only

Bridge:

All the earth will shout Your praise Our hearts will cry, these bones will sing Great are You, Lord

All Sons and Daughters © 2012 Integrity's Alleluia! Music CCLI Song # 6460220

GREAT IS THY FAITHFULNESS

Verse 1

Great is thy faithfulness, O God my Father, There is no shadow of turning with Thee; Thou changest not, thy compassions they fail not As Thou hast been Thou forever wilt be.

Chorus

Great is Thy Faithfulness Great if Thy Faithfulness Morning by morning new mercies I see All I have needed Thy hand hath provided Great is They Faithfulness Lord unto me.

Verse 2

Summer and winter and springtime and harvest Sun, moon and stars and their courses above Join with all nature in manifold witness To Thy great faithfulness, mercy and love.

Verse 3

Pardon for sin and a peace that endureth Thy own dear presence to cheer and to guide Strength for today and bright hope for tomorrow Blessings all mine with ten thousand beside.

Thomas Obediah Chisholm | William Marion Runyan © 1923 Renewed 1951 Hope Publishing Company CCLI #18723

GREAT I AM

Verse 1

I wanna be close close to Your side So Heaven is real and death is a lie I wanna hear voices of angels above Singing as one

Chorus

Hallelujah holy holy God Almighty great I Am Who is worthy none beside Thee God Almighty great I Am

Verse 2

I wanna be near near to Your heart Loving the world hating the dark I wanna see dry bones living again Singing as one

Bridge

The mountains shake before You The demons run and flee At the mention of Your name King of majesty There is no pow'r in hell or any who can stand Before the power and the Presence of the great I Am The great I Am (5X)

CCLI Song # 5881491 Jared Anderson

(THE) GREATNESS OF OUR GOD)

Verse 1

Give me eyes to see more of who You are May what I behold, still my anxious heart. Take what I have known and break it all apart For You my God, are greater still.

Chorus 1

No sky contains, No doubt restrains, All You are, The greatness of our God. I spend my life to know, And I'm far from close To all You are, The greatness of our God.

Verse 2

Give me grace to see beyond this moment here. To believe that there is nothing left to fear. That You alone are high above it all. For You my God, are greater still.

Bridge

And there is nothing that can ever separate us. There is nothing that can ever separate us from Your love. No life, no death, of this I am convinced. You my God, are greater still.

Chorus 2

And no words can say, or song convey, all You are the greatness of our God. I spend my life to know, and I'm far from close to all You are, the greatness of our God.

Jason Ingram | Stuart Garrard | Reuben Morgan ©2010 Hillsong Music Publishing CCLI #5660739

GREAT REDEEMER

Verse

Who is like you, Lord of Heaven King of glory, throned in majesty You are Holy, You are Holy Who can fathom all the riches Of Your mercy, of Your faithfulness You are worthy, You are worthy

Chorus

O for a thousand tongues to sing My great Redeemer's praise The honors of His name Awake my soul and celebrate The wonders of his grace Let Heaven and earth join in the song

Bridge You are Holy, You are Holy.

Neil Bennetts ©2003 Trinity Publishing CCLI #4393258

HALLELUJAH (YOUR LOVE IS AMAZING)

Verse 1

Your love is amazing, steady and unchanging Your love is a mountain firm beneath my feet Your love is a mystery, how You gently lift me When I am surrounded, Your love carries me.

Chorus

Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah Your love makes me sing Hallelujah, Hallelujah, Hallelujah Your love makes me sing

Verse 2

Your love is surprising, I can feel it rising All the joy that's growing deep inside of me Every time I see you all Your goodness shines through I can feel this God song rising up in me.

Brenton Brown | Brian Doerksen ©2000 Vineyard Songs CCLI #3091812

HEAD TO THE HEART

Verse 1 I open up to You This love that makes me new Oh may my heart receive This love that carries me

Chorus 1 From the head to the heart You take me on a journey Of letting go and getting lost in You

Verse 2 My heart is open wide I will receive your light You gave me faith like a child In you my heart runs wild

Chorus 2 There's no shame In looking like a fool When I give you what I can't keep and take a hold of you

Bridge More than words more than good ideas I found your love in the open fields

United Pursuit ©2015 United Pursuit Music (ASCAP) CCLI# 7047283

THE HEART OF WORSHIP

Verse 1

When the music fades, all is stripped away And I simply come Longing just to bring something that's of worth, That will bless Your heart

Pre-Chorus

I'll bring your more than a song for a song in itself Is not what you have required You search much deeper within through the way things appear You're looking into my heart

Chorus

I'm coming back to the heart of worship And it's all about You It's all about You, Jesus I'm sorry, Lord, for the things I've made it When it's all about You, It's all about You, Jesus.

Verse 2 King of endless worth No one could express how much You deserve Though I'm weak and poor All I have is Yours, every single breath

Ending I'll bring you more than a song (X3)

Matt Redman ©1997 Thankyou Music CCLI #2296522

HERE I AM TO WORSHIP

Verse 1 Light of the world, You stepped down into darkness Opened my eyes, let me see Beauty that made this heart adore You Hope of a life spent with You

Chorus

So here I am to worship Here I am to bow down Here I am to say that You're my God You're altogether lovely Altogether worthy Altogether wonderful to me

Verse 2

King of all days, Oh so highly exalted Glorious in heaven above Humbly You came to the earth You created All for love's sake became poor

Bridge And I'll never know how much it cost To see my sin upon that cross (X2)

©2000 Thankyou Music CCLI #3266032

HERE'S MY HEART LORD

Chorus 1 Here's my heart Lord Here's my heart Lord Here's my heart Lord Speak what is true

Verse 1

'Cause I am found I am Yours I am loved I'm made pure I have life I can breathe I am healed I am free

Verse 2

'Cause You are strong You are sure You are life You endure You are good always true You are light breaking through

Chorus 2

Here's my heart Lord Here's my heart Lord Here's my heart Lord Speak what is true Here's my life Lord Here's my life Lord Here's my life Lord Speak what is true Speak what is true

Bridge

You are more than enough You are here You are love You are hope You are grace You're all I have You're everything

CCLI Song # 6517898 Chris Tomlin | Jason Ingram | Louie Giglio

HIDDEN

Verse 1 There was One when I was young Who knew my heart He knew my sorrow He held my hand and He led me to trust Him

Chorus 1

Now I am hidden in the safety of Your love I trust Your heart and Your intentions Trust You completely I'm listening intently You'll guide me through these many shadows

Verse 2

As I grow and as I change may I love You more deeply I will lean upon Your grace I will weep because Your goodness is unending

Chorus 2

You are my vision my reason for living Your kindness leads me to repentance I can't explain it this sweet assurance But I've never known this kind of friend I can't explain it this sweet assurance But I've never known this kind of friend

Verse 3

The sun moon and stars shout Your name They give You reverence and I will do the same With all my heart I give You glory

Chorus 3

I want to seek You first I want to love You more I want to give You the honor You deserve So I'll bow before You I am overcome by the beauty of this perfect love

CCLI Song # 7047292 BBrock Human | Will Reagan © Capitol CMG

HOLY IS THE LORD (Chris Tomlin and Louie Giglio)

Verse 1

We stand and lift up our hands For the joy of the Lord is our strength We bow down and worship Him now How great how awesome is He And together we sing, Everyone sing

Chorus

Holy is the Lord, God almighty The earth is filled with His glory Holy is the Lord, God almighty The earth is filled with His glory The earth is filled with His glory

Bridge

It is rising up all around It's the anthem of the Lord's renown (X2) And together we sing, Everyone sing

© 2003 worshiptogether.com songs CCLI #4158039

HOLY SPIRIT

by Bryan and Katie Torwald

Verse 1 There's nothing worth more that will ever come close, nothing can compare You're our living hope, Your presence

Verse 2

I've tasted and seen of the sweetest of love where my heart becomes free and my shame is undone Your presence Lord

Chorus

Holy Spirit you are welcome here come flood this place and fill the atmosphere Your glory God is what our hearts long for to be overcome by Your presence Lord to be overcome by Your presence Lord

Bridge

Let us become more aware of Your presence Let us become experience the glory of Your goodness Let us become more aware of Your presence Let us become experience the glory of Your goodness

© 2011 Capitol CMG Genesis (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) CCLI Song #6087919

HOSANNA (Brooke Fraser)

Verse 1

I see the King of Glory Coming on the clouds with fire The whole earth shakes, the whole earth shakes I see His love and mercy washing over all our sin The people sing, the people sing

Chorus

Hosanna, Hosanna Hosanna in the highest Hosanna, Hosanna Hosanna in the highest

Verse 2

I see a generation Rising up to take their place With selfless faith, with selfless faith I see a near revival Stirring as we pray and seek We're on our knees, we're on our knees

Bridge

Heal my heart and make it clean Open up my eyes to the things unseen Show me how to love like You Have loved me Break my heart for what breaks Yours Everything I am for Your Kingdom's cause As I walk from earth into eternity

©2006 Hillsong Publishing CCLI #4785835

HOW DEEP THE FATHER'S LOVE FOR US (Stuart Townsend)

Verse 1

How deep the Father's love for us How vast beyond all measure That He should give His only Son To make a wretch his treasure How great the pain of searing loss The Father turns His face away As wounds which mar the Chosen One Bring many sons to glory.

Verse 2

Behold the man upon a cross My sin upon His shoulders Ashamed, I hear my mocking voice Call out among the scoffers It was my sin that held Him there Until it was accomplished His dying breath has brought me life I know that it is finished.

Verse 3

I will not boast in anything No gifts, no power, no wisdom But I will boast in Jesus Christ His death and resurrection Why should I gain from His reward I cannot give an answer But this I know with all my heart His wounds have paid my ransom.

©1995 Thankyou Music CCLI #1558110

HOW GREAT IS OUR GOD (Chris Tomlin, Ed Cash, Jesse Reeves)

Verse 1

The splendor of the King Clothed in majesty Let all the earth rejoice Let all the earth rejoice He wraps himself in light And darkness tries to hide It trembles at His voice It trembles at His voice

Chorus

How great is our God Sing with me How great is our God And all will see How great, how great is our God!

Verse 2

Age to age He stands And time is in His hands Beginning and the end Beginning and the end The God head three in one Father, Spirit, Son, The Lion and the Lamb The Lion and the Lamb

Bridge

Name above all names Worthy of all praise My heart will sing How great is our God!

Chorus 2

Then sings my soul My Savior God to Thee How great Thou art How great Thou art Then sings my soul My Savior God to Thee How great Thou art How great Thou art!

©2004 worshiptogether.com songs/Six Steps Music/Alletrope Music CCLI #4348399

HOW GREAT THOU ART (Stuart K. Hine)

Verse 1

O Lord my God! When I in awesome wonder Consider all the works Thy hands have made. I see the stars, I hear the rolling thunder, Thy power throughout the universe displayed.

Chorus

Then sings my soul my Savior God to thee; How great Thou art! How great Thou art! Then sings my soul my Savior God to thee; How great Thou art! How great Thou art!

Verse 2

When through the woods, the forest glades I wander And hear the birds sing sweetly in the trees, When I look down from lofty mountain grandeur And hear the brook and feel the gentle breeze...

Verse 3

And when I think that God, His Son not sparing, Sent Him to die, I scarce can take it in; That on the cross, my burden gladly bearing, He bled and died to take away my sin...

Verse 4

When Christ shall come with shout of acclamation And take me home, what joy shall fill my heart! Then I shall bow in humble adoration And there proclaim, my God how great Thou art!

©1941 CCLI #14181

HOW HE LOVES

Verse 1

He is jealous for me loves like a hurricane I am a tree bending beneath The weight of His wind and mercy When all of a sudden I am unaware of These afflictions eclipsed by glory I realize just how beautiful You are And how great Your affections are for me

Pre-Chorus

Oh how He loves us so Oh how He loves us How He loves us so (REPEAT)

Chorus

(Yeah) He loves us Oh how He loves us Oh how He loves us Oh how He loves (REPEAT)

Verse 2

We are His portion and He is our prize Drawn to redemption by the grace in His eyes If grace is an ocean we're all sinking So Heaven meets earth Like a sloppy wet (unforeseen) kiss And my heart turns violently inside of my chest I don't have time to maintain these regrets When I think about the way that

CCLI Song # 5032549 John Mark McMillan

I NEED YOU

Verse 1 Lord I come, I confess Bowing here I find my rest Without You I fall apart You're the one that guides my heart

Chorus

Lord, I need You, oh I need You Every hour I need You My one defense, my righteousness Oh God, how I need You

Verse 2

Where sin runs deep, Your grace is more Where grace is found is where You are And where You are Lord I am free Holiness is Christ in me Yes where You are Lord I am free Holiness is Christ in me

Bridge

So teach my song to rise to You When temptation comes my way And when I cannot stand I'll fall on You Jesus You're my hope and stay And when I cannot stand I'll fall on You Jesus You're my hope and stay

(Christy Nockels, Daniel Carson, Jesse Reeves, Kristian Stanfill & Matt Maher) ©2011 worshiptogether.com songs CCLI #5925687

INDESCRIBABLE (Laura Story)

Verse 1

From the highest of heights to the depths of the sea Creation's revealing Your majesty From the colors of fall to the fragrance of Spring Every creature unique in the song that it sings All exclaiming

Chorus

Indescribable, uncontainable You placed the stars in the sky And you know them by name You are amazing God All powerful, untamable Awestruck we fall to our knees As we humbly proclaim You are amazing God!

Verse 2

Who has told every lightning bolt where it should go Or seen heavenly storehouses laden with snow Who imagined the sun and gives source to its light Yet conceals it to bring us the coolness of night None can fathom!

Bridge You are amazing God

Chorus 2

Indescribable, uncontainable You placed the stars in the sky And You know them by name You are amazing God Incomparable, unchangeable You see the depths of my heart And You love me the same You are amazing God!

© 2004 worshiptogether.com songs CCLI #4403076

IN CHRIST ALONE

Verse 1

In Christ alone my hope is found He is my light my strength my song This Cornerstone this solid Ground Firm through the fiercest drought and storm What heights of love what depths of peace When fears are stilled when strivings cease My Comforter my All in All Here in the love of Christ I stand

Verse 2

In Christ alone who took on flesh Fullness of God in helpless babe This gift of love and righteousness Scorned by the ones He came to save Till on that cross as Jesus died The wrath of God was satisfied For every sin on Him was laid Here in the death of Christ I live

Verse 3

There in the ground His body lay Light of the world by darkness slain Then bursting forth in glorious Day Up from the grave He rose again And as He stands in victory Sin's curse has lost its grip on me For I am His and He is mine Bought with the precious blood of Christ

Verse 4

No guilt in life no fear in death This is the power of Christ in me From life's first cry to final breath Jesus commands my destiny No power of hell no scheme of man Can ever pluck me from His hand Till He returns or calls me home Here in the power of Christ I'll stand

CCLI Song # 3350395 Keith Getty | Stuart Townend

IN THE SECRET

Verse 1

In the secret, in the quiet place In the stillness You are there In the secret, in the quiet hour I wait only for You 'Cause I want to know You more

Chorus

I want to know You I want to hear Your voice I want to know You more I want to touch You I want to see Your face I want to know You more

Verse 2

I am reaching for the highest goal That I might receive the prize Pressing onward, pushing every hindrance aside Out of my way 'Cause I want to know You more.

Andy Park ©1995 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing CCLI #1810119

I STAND AMAZED (HOW MARVELOUS)

(Charles Hutchison Gabriel)

Verse 1 I stand amazed in the presence Of Jesus of Nazarene And wonder how He could love me A sinner condemned unclean.

Chorus

How marvelous how wonderful And my song shall ever be How marvelous how wonderful Is my Savior's love for me.

Verse 2

He took my sins and my sorrows He made them His very own He bore the burden to Calvary And suffered and died alone.

Verse 3 When with the ransomed in glory His face I at last shall see 'Twill be my joy through the ages To sing of His love for me.

©Public Domain CCLI #25297

I AM NO VICTIM

Verse 1

I am no victim I live with a vision I'm covered by the force of love Covered in my Savior's blood I am no orphan I'm not a poor man The Kingdom's now become my own And with the King I've found a home (And with the King I have a home)

Chorus

He's not just reviving Not simply restoring Greater things have yet to come Greater things have yet to come

Verse 2

He is my Father I do not wonder If His plans for me are good If He'll come through like He should 'Cause He is provision And enough wisdom To usher in my brightest days To turn my mourning into praise

Bridge

I am who He says I am He is who He says He is I'm defined by all His promises Shaped by every word He says

Ending

He is my Father He is provision And enough wisdom I am no victim

CCLI Song # 7086025 Kristene DiMarco | Seth Mosley | Tony Brown

IT IS WELL by Bethel

Verse 1

Grander earth has quaked before, Moved by the sound of His voice Seas that are shaken and stirred, Can be calmed and broken for my regard

Chorus

Through it all, through it all, my eyes are on You Through it all, through it all, it is well Through it all, through it all, my eyes are on You It is well with me

Verse 2 Far be it for me to not believe, Even when my eyes can't see And this mountain that's in front of me, Will be thrown into the midst of sea

Bridge

So let go my soul and trust in Him, The waves and wind still know His name So let go my soul and trust in Him, The waves and wind still know His name So let go my soul and trust in Him, The waves and wind still know His name The waves and wind still know His name

Outro

It is well with my soul, it is well with my soul It is well with my soul, it is well, It is well with my soul

© 2013 Bethel Music Publishing CCLI Song # 7021972 IT IS WELL WITH MY SOUL (H. Spafford and P. Bliss)

Verse 1

When peace like a river attendeth my way When sorrows like sea billows roll Whatever my lot Thou has taught me to say It is well, it is well with my soul.

Chorus It is well (it is well) With my soul (with my soul) It is well, it is well with my soul.

Verse 2

Though Satan should buffet, though trials should come Let this blest assurance control That Christ has regarded my helpless estate And hath shed His own blood for my soul

Verse 3

My sin, oh the joy of this glorious thought My sin, not in part but the whole Is nailed to the cross and I bear it no more Praise the Lord, Praise the Lord, oh my soul

Verse 4

And Lord, haste the day, when my faith shall be sight The clouds be rolled back as a scroll The trump shall resound and the Lord shall descent Even so, it is well with my soul.

©Public Domain CCLI #25376 JESUS, ALL FOR JESUS (Jennifer Atkinson & Robin Mark)

Verse 1 Jesus, all for Jesus All I am and have and ever hope to be (X2) All of my ambitions, hopes and plans I surrender these into Your hands (X2)

Chorus For it's only in Your will that I am free (X2)

Ending Jesus, all for Jesus All I am and have and ever hope to be (X2)

©1991 Authentic Publishing CCLI #879168

JESUS PAID IT ALL

Verse 1 I hear the Saviour say Thy strength indeed is small Child of weakness watch and pray Find in Me thine all in all

Chorus Jesus paid it all All to Him I owe Sin had left a crimson stain He washed it white as snow

Verse 2 Lord now indeed I find Thy power and Thine alone Can change the leper's spots And melt the heart of stone

Verse 3 For nothing good have I Whereby Thy grace to claim I'll wash my garments white In the blood of Calvary's Lamb

Verse 4 And when before the throne I stand in Him complete Jesus died my soul to save My lips shall still repeat

CCLI Song # 1782687 Elvina Mabel Hall | Hugh S. Livingston Jr. | John Thomas Grape | Robert Alexander Schumann

JESUS WE LOVE YOU

Verse 1 Old things have passed away Your love has stayed the same Your constant grace remains the cornerstone Things that we thought were dead Are breathing in life again You cause your Son to shine on darkest nights

Pre-Chorus For all that You've done we will pour out our love This will be our anthem song

Chorus (Jesus) we love You Oh how we love You You are the one our hearts adore

Interlude Our hearts adore Our hearts adore Our hearts adore

Verse 2 The hopeless have found their hope The orphans now have a home All that was lost has found its place in You

You lift our weary head You make us strong instead You took these rags and made us beautiful

Bridge Our affection our devotion Poured out on the feet of Jesus (REPEAT 3X)

CCLI Song # 7030068 Hannah McClure | Kalley Heiligenthal | Paul McClure

KING OF HEAVEN Paul Baloche

Verse 1

Jesus, let Your kingdom come here, Let Your will be done here in us Jesus, there is no one greater, You alone are Savior, Show the world Your love

Chorus 1

King of heaven, come down, King of heaven, come now Let Your glory reign, shining like the day, King of heaven, come King of heaven, rise up, who can stand against us You are strong to save, in Your mighty name, King of heaven, come

Verse 2

We are children of Your mercy, Rescued for Your glory we cry Jesus, set our hearts towards You, That every eye would see You lifted high

Bridge

King of heaven, come, King of heaven, come King of heaven, come, King of heaven, come

Chorus 2

King of heaven, come down, King of heaven, come now Let Your glory reign, shining like the day, King of heaven, come

© 2010 Integrity Worship Music CCLI Song # 5997804

KING OF MY HEART

Verse 1

Let the King of my heart Be the mountain where I run The fountain I drink from Oh He is my song Let the King of my heart Be the shadow where I hide The ransom for my life Oh He is my song

Chorus

You are good good oh You are good good oh You are good good oh You are good good oh

Verse 2

Let the King of my heart Be the wind inside my sails The anchor in the waves Oh He is my song Let the King of my heart Be the fire inside my veins The echo of my days Oh He is my song

Bridge

You're never gonna let Never gonna let me down You're never gonna let Never gonna let me down You're never gonna let Never gonna let me down You're never gonna let Never gonna let me down

Ending

When the night is holding on to me God is holding on When the night is holding on to me God is holding on

CCLI Song # 7046145 John Mark McMillan | Sarah McMillan

LEAD ME TO THE CROSS

Verse 1

Saviour I come quiet my soul Remember redemption's hill Where Your blood was spilled For my ransom

Pre-Chorus Ev'rything I once held dear I count it all as loss

Chorus

Lead me to the cross Where Your love poured out Bring me to my knees Lord I lay me down Rid me of myself I belong to You Oh lead me lead me to the cross

Verse 2 You were as I tempted and tried human The word became flesh Bore my sin in death Now You're risen

Bridge To Your heart To Your heart Lead me to Your heart Lead me to Your heart

CCLI Song # 4785828 Brooke Ligertwood

LET MY WORDS BE FEW

Verse 1 You are God in heaven And here am I on earth So I'll let my words be few Jesus, I am so in love with You

Chorus And I'll stand in awe of You Yes I'll stand in awe of You And I'll let me words be few Jesus, I am so in love with You

Verse 2 The simplest of all love songs I want to bring to You So I'll let me words be few Jesus, I am so in love with You.

(Matt and Beth Redman) © 2000 Thankyou Music CCLI #3040980

LAY IT ALL DOWN

Verse 1

Bring your worry, grief and pain Every cause you have for shame lay it all down, lay it all down When your cares have buried you and there's nothing left to do lay it all down lay it all down at the feet of Jesus, at the feet of Jesus

Verse 2

Carried on but your heart was tired Feared the worst and felt the fire lay it all down, lay it all down Filled with all those anxious thoughts all your doubts became your god lay it all down, lay it all down at the feet of Jesus, at the feet of Jesus

Chorus

Lay it all down Lay it all down Lay it all down Lay it all down At the feet of Jesus At the feet of Jesus When we've given up on better days There are memories we can't erase Lay it all down, lay it all down We've come to fear what we can't explain There's nothing here that can ease the pain Lay it all down, lay it all down At the feet of Jesus, at the feet of Jesus

©2017 United Pursuit Music (ASCAP) and Capitol CMG Genesis (ASCAP)

LORD I NEED YOU

Verse 1 Lord I come I confess Bowing here I find my rest And without You I fall apart You're the one that guides my heart

Chorus 1

Lord I need You oh I need You Ev'ry hour I need You My one defense my righteousness Oh God how I need You

Verse 2

Where sin runs deep Your grace is more Where grace is found is where You are And where You are Lord I am free Holiness is Christ in me Where You are Lord I am free Holiness is Christ in me

Bridge

So teach my song to rise to You When temptation comes my way And when I cannot stand I'll fall on You Jesus You're my hope and stay And when I cannot stand I'll fall on You Jesus You're my hope and stay

Chorus 2

Lord I need You oh I need You Ev'ry hour I need You My one defense my righteousness Oh God how I need You My one defense my righteousness Oh God how I need You

CCLI Song # 5925687 Christy Nockels | Daniel Carson | Jesse Reeves | Kristian Stanfill | Matt Maher

LORD OF EVERYTHING

Chorus

Here I raise my hands and sing to my Savior to my King This simple song is all I bring to the Lord of everything.

Verse 1

Rock of ages, bread of Heaven Oh the victory You have given All my sin and all my shame now redeemed in Jesus name.

Verse 2

You are Lord o'er land and sea Yet from the depths You rescued me For only one You would have died I am that one now justified.

Verse 3

To You Lord I lift my soul Righteousness my only goal Forever always You're the same And I will not be put to shame.

Verse 4

All creation sings Your praise A majestic song we raise Here in the awe here terrified Yet in Your wonder now we hide.

Ending Alleluia (X3) To the Lord of everything.

Jon Buller ©Hear the Music Productions CCLI #4597009

THE LOVE OF GOD

Verse 1

The love of God is greater far Than tongue or pen can ever tell. It goes beyond the highest star And reaches to the lowest hell. The guilty pair, bowed down with care God gave His Son to win. His erring child He reconciled And pardoned from His sin.

Chorus

O love of God, how rich and pure! How measureless and strong! It shall forevermore endure The saints' and angels' song.

Verse 2

When hoary time shall pass away And earthly thrones and kingdoms fall. When men who here refuse to pray On rocks and hills and mountains call. God's love, so sure, shall endure, All measureless and strong. Redeeming grace to Adam's race The saints' and angels' song.

Verse 3

Could we with ink the ocean fill And were the skies of parchment made. Were ev'ry stalk on earth a quill And ev'ry man a scribe by trade. To write the love of God above Would drain the ocean dry. Nor could the scroll contain The whole, through stretched from sky to sky.

Frederick M. Lehman © Public Domain CCLI #18448

MERCY

Verse 1 My past embraced My sin forgiven I'm blameless in Your sight My history rewritten

Chorus

'Cause (And) You delight in showing mercy And mercy triumphs over judgment You delight in showing mercy And mercy triumphs over judgment

Verse 2

Oh love great love fear cannot be found in You And there will never be a day You're uncertain of the ones You choose

Bridge

So I will awake and spend my days Loving the one who has raised me up From death to life from wrong to right You're making all things beautiful (new)

CCLI Song # 7051635 Amanda Cook | Steffany Frizzell Gretzinger CCLI License # 1598577

MAJESTY (HERE I AM)

Verse 1 Here I am Humbled by Your majesty Covered by Your grace so free Here I am Knowing I'm a sinful man Covered by the blood of the lamb

Pre-Chorus Now I've found the greatest love of all Is mine Since you laid down Your life The greatest sacrifice

Chorus Majesty, Majesty Your grace has found me just as I am Empty-handed but alive in Your hands

Verse 2 Here I am Humbled by the love that You give Forgiven so that I can forgive Here I stand Knowing that I'm Your desire Sanctified by glory and fire

Chorus 2 Majesty, Majesty Forever I am changed by Your love In the presence of Your majesty

Martin Smith and Stuart Gerard ©2003, 2004 Curious? Music UK CCLI #4219071

MIGHTY TO SAVE

Verse 1

Everyone needs compassion Love that's never failing Let mercy fall on me Everyone needs forgiveness The kindness of a Savior The hope of nations

Chorus

Savior He can move the mountains My God is mighty to save He is mighty to save Forever Author of Salvation He rose and conquered the grave Jesus conquered the grave

Verse 2

So take me as You find me All my fears and failures Fill my life again I give my life to follow Everything I believe in Now I surrender

Bridge

Shine your light And let the whole world see We're singing For the glory Of the risen King Jesus Shine your light And let the whole world see We're singing For the glory Of the risen King

Ben Fielding and Reuben Morgan ©2006 Hillsong Publishing CCLI #4591782

MY REDEEMER LIVES

Verse 1 I know He rescued my soul His blood has covered my sin I believe, I believe My shame He's taken away My pain is healed in His name I believe, I believe

Pre-Chorus I'll raise a banner 'Cause my Lord has conquered the grave

Chorus My Redeemer lives (X4)

Bridge You lift my burdens, I'll rise with You I'm dancing on this mountain top To see Your kingdom come

Reuben Morgan ©1998 Hillsong Publishing CCLI #2397964

MY LIGHTHOUSE

VERSE 1

In my wresting and in my doubts In my failures You won't walk out Your great love will lead me through You are the peace in my troubled sea You are the peace in my troubled sea

VERSE 2

In the silence You won't let go In my questions Your truth will hold Your great love will lead me through You are the peace in my troubled sea You are the peace in my troubled sea

CHORUS

My lighthouse, My lighthouse Shining in the darkness, I will follow You My lighthouse, My lighthouse I will trust the promise, You will carry me Safe to shore-woah-woah Safe to shore-woah-woah Safe to shore-woah-woah Safe to shore

VERSE 3

I won't fear what tomorrow brings With each morning I'll rise and sing My God's love will lead me through You are the peace in my troubled sea You are the peace in my troubled sea

BRIDGE

Fire before us You're the brightest You will lead us through the storms

Rend Collective © 2013 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) CCLI Song #7002032

NEVER ONCE

Verse 1 Standing on this mountaintop Looking just how far we've come Knowing that for ev'ry step You were with us

Verse 2 Kneeling on this battleground Seeing just how much You've done Knowing ev'ry victory was Your pow'r in us

Pre-Chorus Scars and struggles on the way But with joy our hearts can say Yes our hearts can say

Chorus 1

Never once did we ever walk alone Never once did You leave us on our own You are faithful God You are faithful (You are faithful God You are faithful)

Pre-Chorus

Scars and struggles on the way But with joy our hearts can say Never once did we ever walk alone Carried by Your constant grace Held within Your perfect peace Never once no we never walk alone

Chorus 2

Never once did we ever walk alone Never once did You leave us on our own You are faithful God You are faithful Ev'ry step we are breathing in Your grace Evermore we'll be breathing out Your praise You are faithful God You are faithful

Ending You are faithful God You are faithful (3X)

CCLI Song # 5997055 Jason Ingram | Matt Redman | Tim Wanstall

NEW WINE

Verse

In the crushing in the pressing You are making new wine In the soil I now surrender You are breaking new ground (You are breaking new ground)

Pre-Chorus

So I yield to You and to Your careful hand When I trust You I don't need to understand

Chorus

(So) Make me Your vesselMake me an offeringMake me whatever You want me to be(God) I came here with nothingBut all You have given meJesus bring new wine out of me

Interlude

Jesus bring new wine out of me Jesus bring new wine out of me

Bridge

'Cause where there is new wine There is new power There is new freedom And the kingdom is here I lay down my old flames To carry Your new fire today

CCLI Song # 7102397 Brooke Ligertwood © 2017 Hillsong Music Publishing Australia CCLI License # 1598577

NO LONGER SLAVES

Verse 1 You unravel me, with a melody You surround me with a song Of deliverance, from my enemies Till all my fears are gone

Chorus I'm no longer a slave to fear I am a child of God

Verse 2 From my mother's womb You have chosen me Love has called my name I've been more again, into your family Your blood flows through my veins

Bridge

You split the sea, so I could walk right through it All my fears were drowned in perfect love You rescued me, so I could stand and sing I am a child of God

Brian Johnson, Jonathan David Helser, Joel Case ©2014, Bethel Music Publishing, Brian Johnson, Jonathan David Helser, Joel Case, CCLI #7030123

NOTHING BUT THE BLOOD Matt Redman

Verse 1

Your blood speaks a better word Than all the empty claims I've heard upon this earth Speaks righteousness for me And stands in my defense Jesus it's Your blood

Chorus

What can wash away our sins What can make us whole again Nothing but the blood Nothing but the blood of Jesus What can wash us pure as snow Welcomed as the friends of God Nothing but Your blood Nothing but Your blood, King Jesus

Verse 2

Your cross testifies in grace Tells of the Father's heart To make a way for us Now boldly we approach Not earthly confidence It's only by Your blood

©2004 Thankyou Music CCLI #4329411

NOTHING I HOLD ONTO

Verse I lean not on my own understanding My life is in the hands of the maker of heaven

Chorus I give it all to You God Trusting that You'll make Something beautiful out of me

Bridge I will climb this mountain With my hands wide open (REPEAT)

Bridge There's nothing I hold onto There's nothing I hold onto (REPEAT)

CCLI Song # 5911251 Will Reagan

NOT TO US

Verse 1

The cross before me, the world behind No turning back, raise the banner high It's not for me, it's all for You Let the heavens shake and split the sky Let the people clap their hands and cry It's not for us, it's all for You

Chorus

Not to us, but to Your name be the glory (X2)

Verse 2

Our hearts unfold before Your throne The only place for those who know It's not for us, it's all for You Send Your holy fire on this offering Let our worship burn for the world to see It's not for us, it's all for You

Bridge

The earth is shaking, the mountains shouting It's all for You The waves are crashing, the sun is raging It's all for You The universe, spinning and singing It's all for You Your children dancing, dancing, dancing It's all for You It's all for You My all for You

Chris Tomlin and Jesse Reeves ©2001 worshiptogether.com songs CCLI #4046093

NEVER ONCE

Verse 1 Standing on this mountaintop Looking just how far we've come Knowing that for ev'ry step You were with us

Verse 2 Kneeling on this battleground Seeing just how much You've done Knowing ev'ry victory was Your pow'r in us

Pre-Chorus Scars and struggles on the way But with joy our hearts can say Yes our hearts can say

Chorus 1

Never once did we ever walk alone Never once did You leave us on our own You are faithful God You are faithful (You are faithful God You are faithful)

Pre-Chorus

Scars and struggles on the way But with joy our hearts can say Never once did we ever walk alone Carried by Your constant grace Held within Your perfect peace Never once no we never walk alone

Chorus 2

Never once did we ever walk alone Never once did You leave us on our own You are faithful God You are faithful Ev'ry step we are breathing in Your grace Evermore we'll be breathing out Your praise You are faithful God You are faithful

Ending You are faithful God You are faithful (3X)

CCLI Song # 5997055 Jason Ingram | Matt Redman | Tim Wanstall © 2011 Chrysalis Music Ltd. (Admin. by BMG Chrysalis US)

NONE BUT JESUS

Verse 1

In the quiet in the stillness I know that You are God In the secret of Your presence I know there I am restored When You call I won't refuse Each new day again I'll choose

Chorus

There is no one else for me None but Jesus Crucified to set me free Now I live to bring Him praise

Verse 2

In the chaos in confusion I know You're sovereign still In the moment of my weakness You give me grace to do Your will When You call I won't delay This my song through all my days

Bridge All my delight is in You Lord All of my hope All of my strength All my delight is in You Lord Forevermore

CCLI Song # 4726186 Brooke Ligertwood CCLI License # 1598577

OCEANS

Verse 1

You call me out upon the waters The great unknown where feet may fail And there I find You in the mystery In oceans deep my faith will stand

Chorus

I will call upon Your name And keep my eyes above the waves When oceans rise My soul will rest in your embrace For I am Yours and You are mine

Verse 2

Your grace abounds in deepest waters Your sovereign hand will be my guide Where feet may fail and fear surrounds me You've never failed and You won't start now

Bridge 1

Spirit lead me where my trust is without borders Let me walk upon the waters wherever you would call me Take me deeper than my feet could ever wander And my faith will be made stronger In the presence of my savior

©Hillsong, Joel Houston, Matt Crocker, Salomon Lighthelm, CCLI#6428767

O COME LET US ADORE HIM

Chorus O come, let us adore Him (X3) Christ the Lord

Chorus 2 For You alone are worthy (X3) Christ the Lord

Chorus 3 We'll give You all the glory (X3) Christ the Lord

C. Frederick Oakeley, John Francis Wade ©Public Domain CCLI #31054

ONE THING REMAINS (YOUR LOVE NEVER FAILS)

Verse 1

Higher than the mountains that I face Stronger than the power of the grave Constant in the trial and the change One thing remains One thing remains

Interlude Your love Your love Your love will never change

Chorus Your love never fails It never gives up Never runs out on me (REPEAT)

Verse 2

On and on and on and on it goes It overwhelms and satisfies my soul And I never ever have to be afraid One thing remains One thing remains

Bridge

In death in life I'm confident and Cover'd by the power of Your great love My debt is paid there's nothing that Can separate my heart from Your great love (REPEAT)

Ending Your love

CCLI Song # 5508444 Brian Johnson | Christa Black Gifford | Jeremy Riddle

O PRAISE HIM

Verse 1

Turn your ear to heaven and hear the noise inside The sounds of angel's awe & the sound of angel's songs And all this for a King, we could join and sing All to Christ the King How constant how divine, this song of ours will rise O how constant how divine This love of ours will rise will rise

Chorus O praise Him (X2) He is holy (X2)

Verse 2

Turn your gaze to heaven and raise a joyous note The sound of salvation come, The sound of rescued ones And all this for a King, angels join to sing All for Christ the King

Bridge How infinite and sweet, this love so rescuing O how infinitely sweet, this great love that has redeemed As one we sing

David Crowder © 2004 worshiptogether.com songs CCLI #4158022

O PRAISE THE NAME (ANASTASIS)

Verse 1

I cast my mind to Calvary Where Jesus bled and died for me I see His wounds His hands His feet My Saviour on that cursed tree

Verse 2

His body bound and drenched in tears They laid Him down in Joseph's tomb The entrance sealed by heavy stone Messiah still and all alone

Chorus

O praise the Name of the Lord our God O praise His Name forevermore For endless days we will sing Your praise Oh Lord oh Lord our God

Verse 3

Then on the third at break of dawn The Son of heaven rose again O trampled death where is your sting The angels roar for Christ the King

Verse 4

He shall return in robes of white The blazing sun shall pierce the night And I will rise among the saints My gaze transfixed on Jesus' face

CCLI Song # 7037787 Benjamin Hastings | Dean Ussher | Marty Sampson

O COME TO THE ALTAR

Verse 1

Are you hurting and broken within Overwhelmed by the weight of your sin Jesus is calling Have you come to the end of yourself Do you thirst for a drink from the well Jesus is calling

Chorus

O come to the altar The Father's arms are open wide Forgiveness was bought with The precious blood of Jesus Christ

Verse 2

Leave behind your regrets and mistakes Come today there's no reason to wait Jesus is calling Bring your sorrows and trade them for joy From the ashes a new life is born Jesus is calling

Bridge Oh what a Savior Isn't he wonderful Sing alleluia Christ is risen Bow down before him For he is Lord of all Sing alleluia Christ is risen

Verse 3 Bear your cross as you wait for the crown Tell the world of the treasure you've found

CCLI Song # 7051511 Chris Brown | Mack Brock | Steven Furtick | Wade Joye © 2015 Music by Elevation Worship Publishing

OH HOW I NEED YOU

Intro

Lord I find You in the seeking, Lord I find You in the doubt And to know You is to love You, And to know so little else

Chorus

I need You, Oh how I need You Oh how I need You, Oh how I need You

Verse 1

Lord I find You in the seeking, Lord I find You in the doubt And to know You is to love you, And to know so little else

Verse 2

Lord I find You in the morning, Lord I seek You everyday Let my life be for Your glory, Woven in your threads of grace Ohhh Ohh

Bridge

Light glorious light, I will go where You shine Break the dawn, crack the skies, Make the wave right before me In Your light I will find, All I need, all I need is You

All Sons and Daughters © 2012 Integrity's Alleluia! Music CCLI Song # 6369101

OH OUR LORD

Chorus Oh oh oh Our Lord, Oh oh oh Our Lord How majestic is Your name, In all the earth

Verse 1 We behold the rising sun, The earth awakes Your hope has come We look to you, we long for You oh Lord, We behold the breaking dawn The light that shines over everyone, We look to You, we long for You oh Lord

Verse 2

We behold the falling rain Like waters rise flood this place We reach for You, we cling to You oh Lord Oh oh oh Our Lord Oh oh oh Our Lord How majestic is Your name In all the earth

Chorus

Oh Your name is a light in the darkness, Oh your name is the word of truth Oh your name, Oh your name

Verse 3

We behold the breaking dawn The light that shines over everyone We look to You, we long for You oh Lord We behold the rising sun The earth awakes Your hope has come We look to you, we long for You oh Lord Chorus x 2

All Sons and Daughters © 2011 Integrity Worship Music CCLI Song # 6092289

ONE THING REMAINS

Verse 1

Higher than the mountains that I face Stronger than the power of the grave Constant through the trial and the change This one thing remains This one thing remains

Chorus

Your love never fails it never gives up it never runs out on me Your love never fails it never gives up it never runs out on me Your love never fails it never gives up it never runs out on me Your love, Your love

Verse 2

On and one and on and on it goes It overwhelms and satisfies my soul And I never ever have to be afraid This one thing remains

Bridge

In death and in life I'm confident and covered by the power of your great love My debt is paid there's nothing that can separate my heart from your great love

© 2010 Bethel Music CCLI # 5508444

OPEN THE EYES OF MY HEART

Verse 1

Open the eyes of my heart, Lord Open the eyes of my heart I want to see you (X2) Chorus To see You high and lifted up Shining in the light of Your glory Pour out Your power and love As we sing Holy, Holy, Holy Bridge Holy, Holy, Holy (3) I want to see You

Paul Baloche ©1997 Integrity's Hosanna! Music CCLI #2298355

OUR GOD IS GREATER

Verse 1 Water, You turned into wine Opened the eyes of the blind There's no one like You None like You

Verse 2 Into the darkness, You shine Out of the ashes we rise There's no one like You None like You

Chorus Our God is greater Our God is stronger God, You are higher than any other Our God is healer Awesome in power Our God, our God

Bridge And if our God is for us Then who could ever stop us And if our God is with us Then what could stand against

Matt Redman | Chris Tomlin | Jesse Reeves | Jonas Myrin © 2010 Thankyou Music CCLI #5677416

PEACE BE STILL

Verse 1

I don't want to be afraid Every time I face the waves I don't want to be afraid I don't want to be afraid I don't want to fear the storm Just because I hear it roar I don't want to fear the storm I don't want to fear the storm

Chorus

Peace be still Say the word and I will Set my feet upon the sea Till I'm dancing in the deep Peace be still You are here so it is well Even when my eyes can't see I will trust the voice that speaks

Verse 2

I'm not gonna be afraid 'Cause these waves are only waves I'm not gonna be afraid I'm not gonna be afraid I'm not gonna fear the storm You are greater than its roar I'm not gonna fear the storm I'm not gonna fear at all

Interlude Peace peace over me

Bridge

Let faith rise up O heart believe Let faith rise up in me

CCLI Song # 7084363 Andrew Holt | Hope Darst | Mia Fieldes

RAISE A HALLELUJAH

Verse 1

I raise a hallelujah in the presence of my enemies I raise a hallelujah louder than the unbelief I raise a hallelujah my weapon is a melody I raise a hallelujah Heaven comes to fight for me

Chorus

I'm gonna sing in the middle of the storm Louder and louder you're gonna hear my praises roar Up from the ashes hope will arise Death is defeated the King is alive

Verse 2

I raise a hallelujah with everything inside of me I raise a hallelujah I will watch the darkness flee I raise a hallelujah in the middle of the mystery I raise a hallelujah fear you lost your hold on me

Bridge

Sing a little louder (Sing a little louder) Sing a little louder (Sing a little louder) Sing a little louder (Sing a little louder) Sing a little louder (Sing a little louder)

Bridge

Sing a little louder in the presence of my enemies Sing a little louder louder than the unbelief Sing a little louder my weapon is a melody Sing a little louder Heaven comes to fight for me (REPEAT)

Ending I raise a hallelujah

CCLI Song # 7119315 Jake Stevens | Jonathan David Helser | Melissa Helser | Molly Skaggs © 2018 Bethel Music Publishing For use solely with the SongSelect[®]. Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 1598577

REMEMBRANCE

Verse 1 I take the bread of life Broken for all my sin Your body crucified To make me whole again

Verse 2 I will recall the cup Poured out in sacrifice To trade this sinner's end For Your new covenant

Chorus 1 Hallelujah I'll live my life in remembrance Hallelujah Your promise I won't forget

Verse 3 I'll walk salvation's road With fear and trembling Your way borne as my own As Christ is formed in me

Chorus 2 If ever I should lose my way If ever I deny Your grace Remind me of the price You paid Hallelujah I'll live in remembrance

Bridge You've been so so good to me You've been so so good to me Oh to think where I would be If not for You If not for You

Chorus 3 As far as heights reach from the depths As far as east is from the west So far Your grace has carried me

Chorus 4 Until I see You face to face Until at last I've won my race Remind me You're not finished yet

CCLI Song # 7102398 |Benjamin Hastings | Chris Davenport

RESCUER

Chorus He's our Rescuer He's our Rescuer We are free from sin forevermore Oh how sweet the sound Oh how grace abounds We will praise the Lord our Rescuer

Verse 1 There is good news for the captive Good news for the shamed There is good news for the one who walked away There is good news for the doubter The one religion failed For the good Lord has come to seek and save

Verse 2 He is beauty for the blind man Riches for the poor He is friendship for the one the world ignores He is pasture for the weary Rest for those who strive Oh the good Lord is the way the truth the life Yes the good Lord is the way the truth the life

Bridge So come and be chainless Come and be fearless Come to the foot of Calvary There is redemption for every affliction Here at the foot of Calvary

CCLI Song # 7094920 Benjamin Hastings | Bryan Fowler | Rend Collective

REVELATION SONG

Verse 1

Worthy is the, Lamb who was slain Holy, Holy, is He Sing a new song, to him who sits on Heaven's mercy seat

Chorus

Holy, Holy, Holy Is the Lord God Almighty Who was, and is, and is to come With all creation I sing Praise to the King of Kings You are my everything And I will adore You

Verse 2

Clothed in rainbows, of living color Flashes of lightning, rolls of thunder Blessing and honor, strength and glory and power be to You the only wise King

Verse 3

Filled with wonder, awestruck wonder At the mention of your name Jesus your name is power Breath, and living water Such a marvelous mystery Yeah...

Marc Edwin Allen | Nathan Barcalow | Derek Doherty| Alejandro M. Linares | Randy Strohmeyer | © Copyright © 2004 Gateway Create Pub. CCLI # 4447960

RECKLESS LOVE

Verse 1

Before I spoke a word You were singing over me You have been so so good to me Before I took a breath You breathed Your life in me You have been so so kind to me

Chorus

(And) O the overwhelming never-ending reckless
Love of God
O it chases me down fights 'til I'm found
Leaves the ninety-nine
I couldn't earn it I don't deserve
Still You give Yourself away
O the overwhelming never-ending reckless
Love of God yeah

Verse 2

When I was Your foe still Your love fought for me You have been so so good to me When I felt no worth You paid it all for me You have been so so kind to me

Bridge There's no shadow You won't light up Mountain You won't climb up Coming after me There's no wall You won't kick down Lie You won't tear down Coming after me

CCLI Song # 7089641 Caleb Culver | Cory Asbury | Ran Jackson

RISING SUN

Verse 1 Praise Him all you sinners Sing oh sing you weary Oh praise Him all you children of God

Verse 2 We lift high His glory Shown throughout our stories We praise Him as the children of God

Chorus

Our great Redeemer glorious Savior Your Name is higher than the rising sun Light of the morning You shine forever Your Name is higher than the rising sun (oh) Your Name is higher than the rising sun

Verse 3 Praise His Name forever Speak it loud and clear now Oh praise Him all you children of God

Bridge Oh oh oh oh Oh oh oh oh Hallelujah name above all Simply to speak Your Name is praise Hallelujah now and always Forever we lift Your Name in praise Hallelujah our God You reign Simply to speak Your Name is praise oh

Ending Hallelujah name above all Hallelujah name above all Hallelujah Hallelujah

CCLI Song # 6364759 David Leonard | Kyle Lee | Leslie Jordan | Paul Mabury

SANCTUARY

Lord prepare me To be a sanctuary Pure and holy Tried and true With thanksgiving I'll be a living Sanctuary for You

CCLI Song # 24140 John W. Thompson | Randy Scruggs CCLI License # 1598577

SEASONS

Verse 1

Like the frost on a rose Winter comes for us all Oh how nature acquaints us With the nature of patience Like a seed in the snow I've been buried to grow For Your promise is loyal From seed to sequoia

Pre-Chorus (And) I know

Chorus

Though the winter is long Even richer the harvest it brings Though my waiting prolongs Even greater Your promise for me like a seed I believe that my season will come

Verse 2

Lord I think of Your love Like the low winter sun As I gaze I am blinded In the light of Your brightness Like a fire to the snow I'm renewed in Your warmth Melt the ice of this wild soul 'Til the barren is beautiful

Bridge 1

I can see the promise I can see the future You're the God of seasons I'm just in the winter If all I know of harvest Is that it's worth my patience Then if You're not done working God I'm not done waiting

Bridge 2

You can see my promise Even in the winter 'Cause You're the God of greatness Even in a manger For all I know of seasons Is that You take Your time You could have saved us in a second Instead You sent a child Bridge And when I fin'lly see my tree Still I believe there's a season to come

Verse 3 Like a seed You were sown For the sake of us all From Bethlehem's soil Grew Calvary's sequoia ah

CCLI Song # 7095538 Ben Tan | Benjamin Hastings | Chris Davenport

SEASONS CHANGE

Verse 1

Though the music changes and the songs we sing We still lift our praises to our loving God and King Though the music changes and the songs we sing We still lift our praise to our loving God and King

Chorus x2 Though the seasons change Your love remains, Your love remains

Verse 2 Lord, you've been faithful to plan the seed And you will be faithful to always send your rain Lord, you've been faithful to plan the seed And you will be faithful to always send your rain

©2015 United Pursuit Music (ASCAP) and Capitol CMG Genesis (ASCAP) CCLI# 7047289

SEEK FIRST

Verse

Peace that passes my understanding Love that conquers my fear and regret Joy unending eternal pleasure In Your presence my Risen King

Chorus

I will seek first Your Kingdom I will seek first Your righteousness Everything I need You will provide for me My heart is to seek first Your Kingdom

Bridge You're all I really want You're all I really need Father every breath I've got You have given it to me

CCLI Song # 7053763 Ben Smith | Jason Upton CCLI License # 1598577

SHOUT TO THE LORD

Verse

My Jesus my Saviour Lord there is none like You All of my days I want to praise The wonders of Your mighty love My comfort my shelter Tower of refuge and strength Let every breath all that I am Never cease to worship You

Chorus Shout to the Lord All the earth let us sing Power and majesty Praise to the King Mountains bow down And the seas will roar At the sound of Your name I sing for joy At the work of Your hands Forever I'll love You Forever I'll stand Nothing compares to the promise I have in You

CCLI Song # 1406918

Page | 59

SIMPLE GOSPEL

Verse 1 I want to know you, Lord, like I know a friend I want to know you Lord I want to know you, Lord, like I know a friend I want to know you Lord

Chorus x2 I'm laying down all my religion I'm laying down, I wanna know you Lord

Verse 2 I used to think that I box you in But I'm laying down, I wanna know you Lord I used to think that I box you in But I'm laying down, I wanna know you Lord

Verse 3

Lord, I've been told to be ashamed Lord, I've been told I don't measure up Lord, I've been told I'm not good enough But you're here with me

Chorus 2 X2 I reach out and your find me in dust They say no amount of untruths can separate us

Bridge x2 I will rejoice in the simple gospel I will rejoice in you, Lord

@2015 United Pursuit Music (ASCAP) and Capitol CMG Genesis (ASCAP) CCLI# 7047285

SIMPLICITY

Verse 1

I come in simplicity longing for purity to worship You in Spirit and truth, only You. Lord, strip it all away till only You remain. I'm coming back to my first love, only You.

Chorus

You're the reason I sing, the reason I sing. Yes, my heart will sing how I love You. And forever I'll sing, forever I'll sing. Yes, my heart will sing how I love You.

Verse 2

I come with my broken song to You, the perfect One, to worship You in Spirit and truth, only You. Give me a child-like heart, lead me to where You are. I'm coming back to my first love, only You.

Bridge

How I love You, how I love You, How I love You, my first love. How I love You, how I love You, How I love You, my first love.

Rend Collective © 2014 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) CCLI Song #7014654

SING ALLELUIA

Verse 1

All creatures of our God and King Lift up your voice and with us sing Sun, moon and stars rejoice on high Praise to the Lord of light divine

Chorus

Sing Alleluia, Sing Alleluia Praise the Father above, sing Alleluia Sing Alleluia, Sing Alleluia For His infinite love, sing Alleluia

Verse 2 Praise to the Giver of good things Merciful Father, Holy King Join with the angels, sing out loud Praise Him who reigns above the clouds

Bridge Oh praise Him (when the morning comes) Alleluia (for the rising sun) Oh praise Him (When the day is done) Alleluia (praise the Lord above) Oh praise Him (Alleluia) Alleluia (alleluia)

Marc Byrd and Steven Hindalong ©2002 New Spring Publishing, Inc. CCLI #3493025

SURRENDER

Verse 1 I'm giving You my heart and all that is within I lay it down for the sake of You, my King I'm giving You my dreams, I'm laying down my rights I'm giving up my pride for the promise of new life

Chorus And I surrender all to You, all to You (X2)

Verse 2 I'm singing You this song, I'm waiting at the cross And all the world holds dear, I count it all as loss For the sake of knowing You and the glory of Your name To know the lasting joy, even sharing in Your pain

Marc James ©Vineyard Songs CCLI #3033179

Outtatown Songbook

SURROUNDED (FIGHT MY BATTLES)

Verse 1

There's a table that You've prepared for me In the presence of my enemies It's Your body and Your blood You shed for me This is how I fight my battles

Pre-Chorus And I believe You've overcome And I will lift my song of praise For all You've done

Chorus This is how I fight my battles (3X) (This is how) This is how I fight my battles (3X) (This is how)

Verse 2

In the valley I know that You're with me And surely Your goodness and Your mercy follow me So my weapons are praise and thanksgiving This is how I fight my battles

Bridge

It may look like I'm surrounded But I'm surrounded by You It may look like I'm surrounded But I'm surrounded by You

Bridge

My victory's in Jesus' name (My victory's in Jesus' name) My victory's in Jesus' name (My victory's in Jesus' name)

CCLI Song # 7098758 Elyssa Smith

TAKE MY LIFE (HOLINESS)

Verse 1 Holiness, holiness is what I long for Holiness is what I need Holiness, holiness is what You want from me

Chorus

So take my heart and form it Take my mind, transform it Take my will, conform it To Yours, to Yours, oh Lord

Verse 2 Faithfulness, faithfulness is what I long for Faithfulness is what I need Faithfulness, faithfulness is what You want from me

Verse 3

Righteousness, righteousness is what I long for Righteousness is what I need Righteousness, righteousness is what You want from me

Scott Underwood ©1995 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing CCLI #1617154

SO WILL I (100 BILLION X)

Verse 1 God of creation There at the start before the beginning of time With no point of ref'rence You spoke to the dark And fleshed out the wonder of light

Chorus 1

And as You speak A hundred billion galaxies are born In the vapour of Your breath the planets form If the stars were made to worship so will I I can see Your heart in ev'rything You've made Ev'ry burning star a signal fire of grace If creation sings Your praises so will I

Verse 2

God of Your promise You don't speak in vain no syllable empty or void For once You have spoken All nature and science Follow the sound of Your voice

Chorus 2

And as You speak A hundred billion creatures catch Your breath Evolving in pursuit of what You said If it all reveals Your nature so will I I can see Your heart in ev'rything You say Ev'ry painted sky a canvas of Your grace If creation still obeys You so will I So will I So will I ooh ooh

Bridge

If the stars were made to worship so will I If the mountains bow in rev'rence so will I If the oceans roar Your greatness so will I For if ev'rything exists to lift You high so will I If the wind goes where You send it so will I If the rocks cry out in silence so will I If the sum of all our praises still falls shy Then we'll sing again a hundred billion times

Verse 3 God of salvation You chased down my heart Through all of my failure and pride On a hill You created the light of the world Abandoned in darkness to die Chorus 3 And as You speak A hundred billion failures disappear Where You lost Your life so I could find it here If You left the grave behind You so will I I can see Your heart in ev'rything You've done Ev'ry part designed in a work of art called love If You gladly chose surrender so will I I can see Your heart eight billion diff'rent ways Ev'ry precious one a child You died to save If You gave Your life to love them so will I

Ending

Like You would again a hundred billion times But what measure could amount to Your desire You're the One who never leaves the one behind

CCLI Song # 7084123 Benjamin Hastings | Joel Houston | Michael Fatkin © 2017 Hillsong Music Publishing

CCLI LICENSE #877329

THE KING IS AMONG US

Verse 1

All our fathers saw in the days of old Would you do it again do it again All the stories told all the miracles Would you do it again do it again

Pre-Chorus

You said consecrate yourselves to me And you will see amazing things

Chorus

We need Your revival Holy Spirit fire Burning ever brighter in our souls Kings and kingdoms falling Hear Your people calling King of kings we need a miracle

Verse 2

There's a time to sow and a time to reap Would You do it again do it again There's a time to heal and a time to mend Would You do it again do it again

Bridge

(And) The King is among us His glory surrounds us And His fire is falling as we sing And the Savior is for us And His love is victorious And revival is rising in His name

CCLI Song # 7031509 Chris Brown | Mack Brock | Matt Redman | Steven Furtick | Wade Joye

THE LION AND THE LAMB

Verse 1 He's coming on the clouds Kings and kingdoms will bow down And every chain will break As broken hearts declare His praise For who can stop the Lord Almighty

Chorus Our God is the Lion The Lion of Judah He's roaring with power And fighting our battles And every knee will bow before Him Our God is the Lamb The Lamb that was slain For the sins of the world His blood breaks the chains And every knee will bow before the Lion and the Lamb Every knee will bow before Him

Verse 2

So open up the gates Make way before the King of kings The God who comes to save Is here to set the captives free For who can stop the Lord Almighty

Bridge Who can stop the Lord Almighty Who can stop the Lord (Almighty)

CCLI Song # 7038281 Brenton Brown | Brian Johnson | Leeland Mooring

THE STAND

Verse 1 You stood before creation Eternity in your hand You spoke the earth into motion My soul now to stand

Verse 2

You stood before my failure And carried the cross for my shame My sin weighed upon your shoulders My soul now to stand

Pre-Chorus So what could I say? And what could I do? But offer this heart, Oh God Completely to you

Verse 3 So I'll walk upon salvation Your spirit alive in me This life to declare your promise My soul now to stand

Pre-Chorus So what could I say? And what could I do? But offer this heart, Oh God Completely to you

Chorus I'll stand With arms high and heart abandoned In awe of the one who gave it all I'll stand My soul Lord to you surrendered All I am is yours

© 2005 Joel Houston/Hillsong Publishing CCLI #4705248

THIS I BELIEVE (THE CREED)

Verse 1 Our Father everlasting, The all creating One God almighty, Through Your Holy Spirit Conceiving Christ the Son, Jesus our Savior

Chorus

I believe in God our Father, I believe in Christ the Son, I believe in the Holy Spirit, Our God is three in one, I believe in the resurrection, That we will rise again For I believe in the name of Jesus

Verse 2

Our Judge and our Defender, Suffered and crucified Forgiveness is in You, Descended into darkness You rose in glorious life, Forever seated high

Chorus Bridge 2x I believe in You, I believe You rose again, I believe that Jesus Christ is Lord Chorus 2x

Ending For I believe in the name of Jesus, For I believe in the name of Jesus

Chorus 2 I believe in life eternal, I believe in the virgin birth I believe in the saints' communion, And in Your holy church I believe in the resurrection, When Jesus comes again For I believe in the name of Jesus Chorus 2x

Ending For I believe in the name of Jesus

Hillsong Live © 2014 Hillsong Music Publishing CCLI Song # 7018338

UNCHANGING (WE RAISE UP HOLY HANDS)

Verse 1 Great is Your faithfulness Great is Your faithfulness You never change, You never fail O God

Verse 2

True are your promises True are your promises You never change, You never fail O God

Chorus

So we raise up holy hands To praise the Holy One Who was, and is, and is to come Yeah we raise up holy hands To praise the Holy One Who was, and is, and is to come

Verse 3

Wide is Your love and grace Wide is Your love and grace You never change, You never fail O God

Bridge

You were, You are, You will always be You were, You are, You will always be

Chris Tomlin ©2992 worshiptogether.com songs CCLI #4016669

WORTHY OF IT ALL

Verse All the saints and angels They bow before Your throne All the elders cast their crowns Before the Lamb of God and sing

Chorus

You are worthy of it all You are worthy of it all For from You are all things And to You are all things You deserve the glory

Interlude Singing oh oh oh oh oh

Bridge

Day and night night and day let incense arise Day and night night and day let incense arise Day and night night and day let incense arise Day and night night and day let incense arise (REPEAT)

CCLI Song # 6280644 David Brymer | Ryan Hall

WHAT A FRIEND WE HAVE IN JESUS

Verse 1

What a friend we have in Jesus All our sins and griefs to bear What a privilege to carry Everything to God in prayer O what peace we often forfeit O what needless pain we bear All because we do not carry Everything to God in prayer

Verse 2

Have we trials and temptations Is there trouble anywhere We should never be discouraged Take it to the Lord in prayer Can we find a friend so faithful Who will all our sorrows share Jesus knows our every weakness Take it to the Lord in prayer

Verse 3

Are we weak and heavy laden Cumbered with a load of care Precious Savior still our refuge Take it to the Lord in prayer Do thy friends despise, forsake thee Take it to the Lord in prayer In His arms He'll take and shield thee Thou wilt find a solace there

Joseph M. Scriven | William P. Rowlands ©Public Domain CCLI #946338

WHEN YOU WALK INTO THE ROOM

Verse 1 When You walk into the room Everything changes Darkness starts to tremble At the light that You bring When You walk into the room Every heart starts burning And nothing matters more than just To sit here at Your feet and worship You

Chorus

We love You and we'll never stop We can't live without You Jesus We love You we can't get enough All this is for You Jesus

Verse 2

When You walk into the room Sickness starts to vanish Every hopeless situation Ceases to exist When You walk into the room The dead begin to rise 'Cause there is resurrection life In all You do

Bridge

Come and consume God all we are We give You permission our hearts are Yours We want You we want You

CCLI Song # 7001307 Bryan Torwalt | Katie Torwalt

WHOM SHALL I FEAR GOD OF ANGEL ARMIES

Verse 1

You hear me when I call You are my morning song Though darkness fills the night It cannot hide the light Whom shall I fear You crush the enemy underneath my feet You are my sword and shield Though troubles linger still Whom shall I fear

Chorus

I know Who goes before me I know Who stands behind The God of angel armies is always by my side The One who reigns forever He is a friend of mine The God of angel armies is always by my side

Verse 2

My strength is in Your name For You alone can save You will deliver me Yours is the victory Whom shall I fear Whom shall I fear (Whom shall I fear)

Bridge

(And) nothing formed against me shall stand You hold the whole world in Your hands I'm holding on to Your promises You are faithful You are faithful (REPEAT)

CCLI Song # 6440288 Chris Tomlin | Ed Cash | Scott Cash

WHO YOU SAY I AM

Verse 1 Who am I that the highest King Would welcome me I was lost but He brought me in Oh His love for me Oh His love for me

Chorus 1 Who the Son sets free Oh is free indeed I'm a child of God Yes I am

Verse 2 Free at last He has ransomed me His grace runs deep While I was a slave to sin Jesus died for me Yes He died for me

Chorus 2 In my Father's house There's a place for me I'm a child of God Yes I am

Bridge

I am chosen not forsaken I am who You say I am You are for me not against me I am who You say I am

Tag (Oh) (Yes) I am who You say I am

CCLI Song # 7102401 Ben Fielding | Reuben Morgan

YES AND AMEN

Verse 1

Father of kindness You have poured out grace You brought me out of darkness You have filled me with peace Giver of mercy You're my help in time of need Lord I can't help but sing

Chorus 1 Faithful You are Faithful forever You will be Faithful You are All Your promises are Yes and Amen All Your promises are Yes and Amen

Verse 2

Beautiful Savior You have brought me near You pulled me from the ashes You have broken ev'ry curse Blessed Redeemer You have set this captive free Lord I can't help but sing

Chorus 2 Faithful You are Faithful forever You will be Faithful You are yes You are All Your promises are Yes and Amen

Bridge I will rest in Your promises My confidence is Your faithfulness (REPEAT)

Ending All Your promises are Yes and Amen All Your promises are Yes and Amen

CCLI Song # 7048885 Chris McClarney | Nate Moore | Tony Brown © 2016 Bethel Worship Publishing (Admin. by Bethel Music Publishing)

YES I WILL

Verse I count on one thing The same God that never fails Will not fail me now You won't fail me now In the waiting The same God who's never late Is working all things out You're working all things out

Chorus Yes I will lift You high In the lowest valley Yes I will bless Your name Yes I will sing for joy When my heart is heavy All my days yes I will

Bridge I choose to praise To glorify glorify The name of all names That nothing can stand against

Interlude For all my days Yes I will

CCLI Song # 7105442 Eddie Hoagland | Jonathan Smith | Mia Fieldes

YOU ARE GOOD

Verse 1

I want to scream it out From ev'ry mountain top Your goodness knows no bounds Your goodness never stops Your mercy follows me Your kindness fills my life Your Love amazes me

Chorus

(And / Yes) I sing because You are good And I dance because You are good And I shout because You are good You are good to me (to me)

Verse 2

Nothing and no one comes Anywhere close to You The earth and oceans deep Only reflect this truth And in my darkest night You shine as bright as day Your Love amazes me

Bridge

With a cry of praise my heart will proclaim You are good You are good In the sun or rain my life celebrates You are good You are good

Ending

Yes I'll sing yes I'll dance and I shout For You are good You are good to me

CCLI Song # 5191806 Brian Johnson | Jeremy Riddle

YOU ARE MY JOY

Verse I can feel you lifting off The weight of the world I can feel you lifting off The weight of the world

Chorus You are my joy, You are my joy You are my joy, You are my joy

Bridge In You is all my hope and my peace In You is all my hope and my peace

Refrain Oh you set me free (2X)

CCLI #: 7109381 ©2018 United Pursuit Music (ASCAP) and Capitol CMG Genesis

YOU ARE MY KING (Billy Foote)

Verse 1 I'm forgiven because You were forsaken I'm accepted, You were condemned I'm alive and well, Your Spirit is within me Because You died and rose again

Chorus

Amazing love, how can it be That You my King would die for me Amazing love, I know it's true It's my joy to honor You In all I do I honor You

Bridge You are my King (X2) Jesus, You are my King (X2)

©1996 worshiptogether.com songs, CCLI #2456623

YOU ARE HOLY (PRINCE OF PEACE)

Verse

You are holy (You are holy) You are mighty (You are mighty) You are worthy (You are worthy) Worthy of praise (worthy of praise) I will follow (I will follow) I will listen (I will follow) I will listen (I will listen) I will love You (I will love You) All of my days (all of my days)

Chorus 1

I will sing to and worship The King who is worthy And I will love and adore Him And I will bow down before Him And I will sing to and worship The King who is worthy And I will love and adore Him And I will bow down before Him You're my Prince of Peace And I will live my life for You

Chorus 2

You are Lord of lords You are King of kings You are mighty God Lord of ev'rything You're Emmanuel You're the Great I Am You're the Prince of Peace who is the Lamb You're the living God You're my saving grace You will reign forever You are Ancient of Days You are Alpha Omega Beginning and End You're my Savior Messiah Redeemer and Friend You're my Prince of Peace And I will live my life for You

Ending

You're my Prince of Peace And I will live my life for You

CCLI Song # 2332149 Marc Imboden | Tammi Rhoton

YOU ARE MY VISION by Rend Collective

Verse 1

You are my vision, O King of my heart. Nothing else satisfies, only You, Lord. You are my best thought by day or by night. Waking or sleeping, Your presence, my light. Oh, oh, oh. (x2)

Verse 2

You are my wisdom, You are my true word, I ever with You, and You with me Lord: You're my great Father, and I'm Your true son, You dwell inside me, together we're one. Oh, oh, oh. (x2)

Verse 3

You are my battle-shield, sword for the fight: You are my dignity, You're my delight; You're my soul's shelter and You're my high tower. Come, raise me heavenward, O Power of my power. Oh, oh, oh. (x2)

Verse 4

I don't want riches or man's empty praise: You're my inheritance, now and always; You, and You only, the first in my heart: High King of heaven, my treasure You are. Oh, oh, oh. (x2)

Verse 5

High King of heaven, when victory's won: May I reach heaven's joy, O bright heaven's Son. Heart of my own heart, whatever befall, Still be my vision, O Ruler of all. Heart of my own heart, whatever befall, Still be my vision, O Ruler of all. Oh, oh, oh. (x2)

© 2011 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) CCLI Song # 6054533

YOU NEVER LET GO (Matt and Beth Redman)

Verse 1

Even though I walk through the valley Of the shadow of death Your perfect love is casting out fear And even when I'm caught in the middle Of the storms of this life I won't turn back I know You are near

Pre-Chorus

And I will fear no evil, for my God is with me And if my God is with me whom then shall I fear Whom then shall I fear

Chorus

Oh no You never let go Through the calm and through the storm Oh no You never let go, in every high and every low Oh no You never let go Lord, You never let go of me

Verse 2

And I can see a light that is coming For the heart that holds on A glorious light beyond all compare And there will be an end to these troubles But until that day comes We'll live to know You here on the earth

Bridge

Yes I can see a light that is coming For the heart that holds on And there will be an end to these troubles But until that day comes Still I will praise You Still I will praise You

©2005 Thankyou Music CCLI #4674166

YOUR GRACE FINDS ME by Matt Redman

Verse 1

It's there in the newborn cry, There in the light of every sunrise There in the shadows of this light, Your great grace It's there on the mountaintop, There in the everyday and the mundane There in the sorrow and the dancing, Your great grace, Oh, such grace

Chorus

From the creation to the cross, Then from the cross into eternity Your grace finds me, Yes, Your grace finds me

Verse 2

It's there on a wedding day, There in the weeping by the graveside There in the very breath we breathe, Your great grace The same for the rich and poor, The same for the saint and for the sinner Enough for this whole wide world, Your great grace, Oh, such grace

Chorus

From the creation to the cross, Then from the cross into eternity Your grace finds me, Yes, Your grace finds me There in the darkest night of the soul, There in the sweetest songs of victory Your grace finds me, Yes, Your grace finds me Your great grace, Oh, such grace Your great grace, Oh, such grace Oh, oh oh oh. Oh, oh oh oh (2X)

Bridge

So I'm breathing in Your grace, And I'm breathing out Your praise I'm breathing in Your grace, Forever I'll be Breathing in Your grace, And I'm breathing out Your praise Breathing in Your grace, Forever I'll be Breathing in Your grace, And I'm breathing out Your praise I'm breathing in Your grace, Forever forever Your grace finds me, Yes Your grace finds me

© 2013 Said And Done Music CCLI Song # 7000686

YOUR GRACE IS ENOUGH

Verse 1

Great is Your faithfulness oh God You wrestle with the sinner's heart You lead us by still waters and to mercy And nothing can keep us apart

Pre-Chorus So remember Your people Remember Your children Remember Your promise Oh God

Chorus Your grace is enough Your grace is enough Your grace is enough for me

Verse 2

Great is Your love and justice God You use the weak to lead the strong You lead us in the song of Your salvation And all Your people sing along

Chorus 2

Your grace is enough Heaven reaching down to us Your grace is enough for me God, I see Your grace is enough I'm covered in Your love Your grace is enough for me For me

©2003 spiritandson.com (BMI) CCLI #4477026

YOUR NAME

Verse 1

As morning dawns and evening fades You inspire songs of praise That rise from earth to touch Your heart and glorify Your Name

Chorus

Your Name is a strong and mighty tower; Your Name is a shelter like no other Your Name, let the nations sing it louder, 'Cause nothing has the power to save But Your Name

Verse 2 Jesus, in Your Name we pray Come and fill our hearts today Lord, give us strength to live for You and glorify Your Name

Chorus 2 Your Name is a strong and mighty tower Your Name is a shelter like no other Your Name, let the nations sing it louder

1st & 2nd endings 'Cause nothing has the power to save but Repeat Chorus 3rd ending 'Cause nothing has the power to save but Your Name Repeat

© 2006 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) Copyright #4611679

YOU CAME (LAZARUS)

Verse 1

You stood outside my grave With tears still on Your face I heard You say my name My night was turned to day

Chorus

You came I knew that You would come You sang My heart it woke up I'm not afraid I see Your face I am alive You came I knew that You would come

Verse 2

You said death's only sleeping With one word my heart was beating I rose up from my grave My fear was turned to faith

Bridge

You are a miracle-working God You are a miracle-working God You are a miracle-working God (A miracle-working God)

Ending

You turn my fear into faith You raise me up from the grave (REPEAT) You came yeah You came yeah You came I knew You would come

CCLI Song # 7068792 Ed Cash | Jonathan David Helser | Melissa Helser

YOU HAVE MY SURRENDER

Verse 1 Here are my hopes Here are my doubts Here are the things That I can't figure out Here are my storms My crashing seas Here are the burdens That have brought me to my knees

Chorus 1

And I will take You at Your unfailing word More than all I want I will seek You first I will bless Your name when the night is long God You have my surrender (God You have my surrender)

Verse 2

Here are my prayers my heart will wait And I will bow my will so You can have Your way Here are the things I can't undo Oh I am nothing nothing without You

Bridge

I cast my cares on I cast my cares on I cast my cares on You I cast my cares on I cast my cares on I cast my cares on You oh yeah I cast my cares on I cast my cares on I cast my cares on You yes

Chorus 2

And I will take You at Your unfailing word More than all I want I will seek You first I will bless Your name when the night is long God You have my surrender Oh God You have my surrender Oh God You have my surrender

CCLI Song # 7023290 Lauren Daigle | Mia Fieldes | Seth Mosley CCLI License # 1598577

YOU MAKE ME BRAVE

Verse 1

I stand before You now The greatness of Your renown I have heard of the majesty and wonder of You King of Heaven in humility I bow

Chorus 1

As (to) Your love in wave after wave Crashes over me crashes over me For You are for us You are not against us Champion of Heaven You made a way for all to enter in (to Your love)

Verse 2

I have heard You calling my name I have heard the song of love that You sing So I will let You draw me out beyond the shore Into Your grace

Bridge

You make me brave You make me brave You call me out beyond the shore into the waves You make me brave You make me brave No fear can hinder now the Love that made a way

Bridge

You make me brave You make me brave You call me out beyond the shore into the waves You make me brave You make me brave No fear can hinder now the promises You've made

Chorus 2

Because of love in wave after wave Crashes over me crashes over me For You are for us You are not against us Champion of Heaven You made a way

Ending Champion of Heaven You made a way for all to enter in

CCLI Song # 7003306 Amanda Cook

WHAT A BEAUTIFUL NAME

Verse 1

You were the Word at the beginning One with God the Lord Most High Your hidden glory in creation Now revealed in You our Christ

Chorus 1

What a beautiful Name it is What a beautiful Name it is The Name of Jesus Christ my King What a beautiful Name it is Nothing compares to this What a beautiful Name it is The Name of Jesus

Verse 2

You didn't want heaven without us So Jesus You brought heaven down My sin was great Your love was greater What could separate us now

Chorus 2

What a wonderful Name it is What a wonderful Name it is The Name of Jesus Christ my King What a wonderful Name it is Nothing compares to this What a wonderful Name it is The Name of Jesus What a wonderful Name it is The Name of Jesus

Bridge 1 Death could not hold You The veil tore before You You silence the boast of sin and grave The heavens are roaring The praise of Your glory For You are raised to life again

Bridge 2 You have no rival You have no equal Now and forever God You reign Yours is the kingdom Yours is the glory Yours is the Name above all names

Chorus 3 What a powerful Name it is What a powerful Name it is The Name of Jesus Christ my King What a powerful Name it is Nothing can stand against What a powerful Name it is The Name of Jesus

Ending What a powerful Name it is The Name of Jesus What a powerful Name it is The Name of Jesus

CCLI Song # 7068424 Ben Fielding | Brooke Ligertwood © 2016 Hillsong Music Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing)

SONGS OF ADVENT

ANGELS WE HAVE HEARD ON HIGH

(original author unknown, translated in 1862 by James Chadwick)

Angels we have heard on high Sweetly singing o'er the plains And the mountains in reply Echo back their joyous strains

Gloria in excelsis Deo (repeat)

Shepherds why this jubilee Why your joyous strains prolong Say what may the tidings be Which inspire your heav'nly song

Come to Bethlehem and see Him whose birth the angels sing Come, adore on bended knee Christ the Lord, the newborn King

See within a manger laid Jesus, Lord of heav'n and earth Mary, Joseph, lend your aid With us sing our Savior's birth

© 1971 brd of Christian LiteratureGen. Ccli #877328

HARK THE HERALD ANGELS SING

(C. Wesley & F. Mendelssohn)

Hark! the herald angels sing "Glory to the newborn King" Peace on earth and mercy mild God and sinners reconciled Joyful, all you nations rise Join the triumph of the skies With angelic hosts proclaim "Christ is born in Bethlehem"

Hark! the herald angels sing "Glory to the newborn King"

Christ, by highest heav'n adored Christ the everlasting Lord Come, Desire of nations, come Fix in us your humble home Veiled in flesh the Godhead see Hail th'Incarnate Deity Pleased as man with us to dwell Jesus, our Emmanuel

Hail the heav'n-born Prince of Peace! Hail the Son of Righteousness Light and life to all He brings Ris'n with healing in His wings Mild He lays His glory by Born that we no more may die Born to raise us from the earth Born to give us second birth

©1971 brd of Christian Literature, CCLI #877328

JOY TO THE WORLD (Isaac Watts & G.F. Handel)

Joy to the world the Lord is come Let earth receive her King Let every heart prepare Him room And heaven and nature sing And heaven and nature sing And heaven, and heaven and nature sing

Joy to the world the Saviour reigns Let all their songs employ While fields and floods, rocks hills and plains Repeat the sounding joy Repeat the sounding joy Repeat, repeat the sounding joy

He rules the world with truth and grace And makes the nations prove The glories of His righteousness And wonders of His love And wonders of His love And wonders, wonders of His love

© 1971 brd of Christian Literature Gen Conf of MB Churches 4824 E Butler, Fresno CA 93727 CCLI #877328

O COME ALL YE FAITHFUL (F. Oakeley & J.F. Wade)

O come, all ye faithful, joyful and triumphant O come ye, O come ye to Bethlehem Come and behold Him, born the King of Angels

O come let us adore Him (X3) Christ the Lord

Sing choirs of angels, sing in exaltation O sing, all ye citizens of heav'n above Glory to God, all glory in the highest

Yea, Lord, we greet Thee, born this happy morning O Jesus, to Thee be all glory giv'n Word of the Father, now in flesh appearing

©1971 brd of Christian Literature Gen. Conf. of MB Churches 4824 E. Butler, Fresno. CA 93727

O COME O COME EMMANUAL (John M. Neale & Henry S. Coffin)

O come, o come Emmanuel And ransom captive Israel That mourns in lonely exile here Until the Son of God appear

Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel shall come to thee, O Israel

O come, Thou Wisdom from on high And order all things far and nigh To us the path of knowledge show And cause us in her ways to go

O come, Desire of nations, bind All people in one heart and mind Bid envy, strife and sorrow cease Fill all the earth with heaven's peace

©1971 by the Board of Christian Literature Gen Conf of MB Churches 4824 East Butler, Fresno CA 93727 ARR-ICS-UBP CCLI #228843

O HOLY NIGHT (John S. Dwight & Adolphe Adam)

O holy night, the stars are brightly shining It is the night of the dear Saviour's birth Long lay the world in sin and error pining 'Till He appeared and the soul felt its worth A thrill of hope the weary world rejoices For yonder breaks a new and glorious morn

Fall on your knees, Oh, hear the angel voices O night divine, O night when Christ was born O night, O holy night, O night divine

Led by the light of faith serenely beaming With glowing hearts by His cradle we stand So led by light of a star sweetly gleaming Here came the wise men from Orient land The King of kings lay thus in lowly manger In all our trials born to be our Friend

He knows our need, To our weakness is no stranger Behold your King, before Him lowly bend (2x) Truly He taught us to love one another His law is love and His gospel is peace Chains shall He break, for the slave is our brother And in His name all oppression shall cease Sweet hymns of joy in grateful chorus raise we Let all within us praise His Holy name

Christ is the Lord, Oh, praise His name forever His power and glory evermore proclaim (2x)

©1986 Word Music ARR-ICS-UBP CCLI #877328

SILENT NIGHT, HOLY NIGHT (Joseph Mohr & Franz Gruber)

Silent night! Holy night! All is calm, all is bright Round yon virgin mother and Child Holy Infant so tender and mild Sleep in heavenly peace (X2)

Silent night! Holy night! Shepherds quake at the sight Glories stream from heaven afar Heavenly hosts sing alleluia Christ the Saviour is born (X2)

Silent night! Holy night! Son of God, love's pure light Radiant beams from Thy holy face With the dawn of redeeming grace Jesus, Lord, at Thy birth (X2)

©1971 Board of Christian Literature, Gen Conf of MB Churches 4824 East Butler Ave, Fresno, CA 93727 ARR-ICS-UBP CCLI #877328

THE FIRST NOEL (English Melody)

The first Noel the angel did say Was to certain poor shepherds in fields as they lay In fields where they lay keeping their sheep On a cold winter's night that was so deep

Noel, Noel, Noel, Noel Born is the King of Israel

They looked up, and saw a star Shining in the east beyond them far And to the earth it gave great light And so it continued both day and night

This star drew nigh to the northwest O'er Bethlehem it took its rest And there it did both stop and stay Right over the place where Jesus lay

©1971 brd of Christian Literature Gen. Conf. of MB Churches 4824 E. Butler, Fresno. CA 93727 CCLI #877328

WHAT CHILD IS THIS (William C. Dix)

What Child is this who laid to rest On Mary's lap is sleeping Whom angels greet with anthems sweet While shepherds watch are keeping This, this is Christ the King Whom shepherds guard and angels sing Haste, haste to bring Him laud The Babe, the Son of Mary

Why lies He in such mean estate Where ox and ass are feeding Good Christian, fear: for sinners here The silent Word is pleading Nails, spear, shall pierce Him through The cross be borne, for me, for you Hail, Hail, the Word made flesh The Babe, the Son of Mary

So bring Him incense, gold and myrrh Come peasant, king, to own Him The King of kings, salvation brings Let loving hearts enthrone Him Raise, raise the song on high The Virgin sings her lullaby Joy, joy for Christ is born The Babe, the Son of Mary

©1971 brd of Christian Literature Gen. Conf. of MB Churches 4824 E. Butler, Fresno. CA 93727 CCLI #877328

SPANISH SONGS

A TI (Juan Salinas) D G D F# Bm A Ti, el Alfa y la Omega El Principio u el Fin G G/a A Y el gran Yo Soy, me rindo

D G D F# Bm A Ti, el Todo poderoso El que Es y que Será G G/a A Y el gran Yo Soy, me entrego

D G A/g A Bm Yo quiero que gobiernes mi vida G А D C/d D Me doy en sacrificio a Ti G A/g A Bm Yo quiero que Tú ordenes me caminar Em D/f# G A D Que siempre viva en Tu voluntad

c/r 1993 CanZion Prodicciones

ABRE MIS OJOS OH CRISTO (Paul Baloche) (Open The Eyes Of My Heart) E(no3) Bsus/D# Abre mis ojos, oh, Cristo. Abre mis ojos, te pido A2/C# A2 Е Esus Yo quiero verte, Yo quiero verte E(no3) Bsus/D# Abre mis ojos, oh, Cristo. Abre mis ojos, te pido A2/C# A2 Е Esus Yo quiero verte, Yo quiero verte

В C#m A Bsus Y contemplar tu majestad, Y el resplendor de tu gloria В C#m A2/C# Bsus Derrama tu amor y poder, mientras cantamos "Santo, Santo." tag: Bsus/D# E(no3) Santo, Santo, Santo. Santo, Santo, Santo A2/C# A2 Е (Esus) Santo, Santo, Santo, Yo quiero verte

c/r1 997 Integrity's Hosanna! Music

AL QUE ES DIGNO (Coalo Zamorano) D Gmj7 Al que es digno de recibir la gloria F#m7 A7sus4 Al que es digno de recibir el honor D Gmj7 Al que es digno de recibir la gloria D/F# A7sus4 Al que es digno de recibir el honor

A/g Gmj7 F#m7 Bm Levantemos nuestras manos y adoremos Gmi7 A/g F#m7 Am7 A Jesús Cordero de glo - ria D/f# Gmi7 A/g F#m7 B2 Y exaltemos su incomparable majestad Em7 F#m7 Gmj7 Al que vi - ve por siempre Em7 F#m7 Gmj7 gran Yo Soy Al A7sus D A Jesús

c/r 1996 CanZion Producciones

ALABAD A JEHOVÁ (Juan Salinas) coro:

С G F G Alabad a Jehová habitantes de la tierra F С G G Alabad a Señor los que temen a su nombre С G F G Alabad a Jehová habitantes de la tierra С F G G Alabad a Señor los que temen a su nombre

E Am7 Alabadle porque hizo maravillas en el mar E Am7 Alabadle porque quiso engrandecer a su pueblo E F G Alabadle, alabadle, alabadle

E Am7 Alabadle porque quiso revelarnos a su hijo E Am7 Alabadle porque en Cristo nos dio vida eterna E F G Alabadle, alabadle, alabadle

c/r 1985 CanZion Producciones Arreglada por Emmanuel Espinosa

ALABARE A MI SEÑOR D Alabare, (alabare), Alabare (alabare) A7 D Alabare a mi Señor (repeat)

D Juan vio el número de los redimidos A7 Y todos alababan al Señor A7 Unos oraban, otros cantaban D Y todos alababan al Señor

Todos unidos, alegres cantemos Gloria y alabanza al Señor Gloria al Padre, gloria al Hijo Y gloria al Espiritu de amor ALÉGRENSE (Jesús Adrián Romero) Em7 Bm7 C D D Em7 Bm7 C Alégrense, Alégrense, D Em7 Bm7 C D Em7 Bm7 C D Alégrense, Alégrense Bsus/f# Β7 Los que confían en El Señor Em7 Bm7 C Alégrense

coro: G Am7 Con voces de júbilo Em7 Exalten su nombre Cmj7 Am7 Porque El nos defiende Bsus4/f# B7 Alégrense

c/r 1996 CanZion Producciones

ALELU ALELU D G D A D Alelu, alelu, alelu, aleluya. Gloria a Díos D G D A D Alelu, alelu, alelu, aleluya. Gloria a Díos

A Gloria a Díos. Aleluya D Gloria a Díos. Aleluya A7 D A D Gloria a Díos. Aleluya. Gloria a Díos ALELUYA (Rafael Montalvo) F Bb F C F Bb F C F Aleluya, Aleluya, Aleluya, Aleluya F Bb F C F Bb F C F Aleluya, Aleluya, Aleluya, Aleluya

BbFCFMi Dios es bueno, AleluyaBbFCFMi Dios es bueno, AleluyaBbFCFMe ha salvado, AleluyaBbFCFMe ha salvado, AleluyaBbFCFMe ha salvado, Aleluya

Bb F C F Me ha perdonado, Aleluya Bb F C F Me ha perdonado, Aleluya Bb F C F Me ha rescatado, Aleluya Bb F C F Me ha rescatado, Aleluya

c/r 1993 CanZion Producciones

AMO A CRISTO (Rafael Montalvo) C F Amo a Cristo, Amo a Cristo C Am7 Dm7 G El es mi Dios mi salvador C F Amo a Cristo, Amo a Cristo C Porque El me amó primero a mí

c/r 1989 CanZion Producciones

ANTE TI CON GOZO (Mario Melendez) Dm Gm //Me gozaré en tú presencia Jehová, Dm A Con todas mis fuerzas gritaré, ¡Hey! Dm Gm Me gozaré en tu presencia Jehová Dm A7 Dm Con todas mis fuerzas gritaré

Bb F Bb F Bb F Bb F Ante ti con gozo palmearé con alegre danza celebraré Gm Α Saltaré y me gozaré Bb F Bb F Bb F Bb F Ante ti con gozo palmearé con alegre danza celebraré Gm Α Saltaré y me gozaré Bb F Bb F Bb F Bb F Ante ti con gozo palmearé con alegre danza celebraré Gm А Saltaré y me gozaré//

BUENO ES ALABARE (Fernando Soto) C D C D G Bueno es alabar, oh Señor, tu nombre G С D C D Darte gloria honra y honor por siempre G С D Bueno es alabarte Jesús Am7 D Y gozarme en tu poder

coro:

G C D Porque grande eres Tú G C D Grandes son tus obras G C D Porque grande eres Tú Em D Grande es tu amor, grande es tu gloria

c/r 1997 CanZion Producciones

BUSCAD PRIMERO EL REINO (Seek Ye First) C Em Dm C F C G7 Buscad primero el reino de Dios y su justicia C Em Am C F C G7 C Todas las cosas se os a □ adirán alelu, alelya

> CEm Am C FCG7CCEm Am C FCG7C A le lu ya, a le lu ya, a le lu ya, a le lu ya

C Em Am C F C G7 Pedidle a Dios veréis que os dará, buscad y encontraréis C Em Am C F C G7 C Tocad la puerta y se os abrirá alelu, aleluya.

> CEm Am C FCG7CCEm Am C FCG7C A le lu ya, a le lu ya, a le lu ya, a le lu ya

CANTARE DE TU AMOR POR SIEMPRE (Martin Smith) (I Could Sing Of Your Love Forever) E F#m A Por las montañas y el mar, Tu rio corre para amar B E Y al abrir me corazón, El sanador libre me hará F#m A Estoy feliz en la verdad, Y a ti mis manos alzaré B Por eso siempre cantaré De cuando viniste a mí

Е F#m Cantare de Tu amor por siempre А В Cantare de Tu amor por siempre (repita) F#m Е В А Estamos danzando. Y dicen que es locura (sí) F#m F Pero cuando el mundo vea tu luz В А Danzará también como danzamos hoy

c/r 1996 Mercy/Vineyard Publishing

COMO CORRE UN RIO E B7 Е Como corre un río, en todo mi ser Е B7 Е Como corre un río, en todo mi ser E7 А Β7 Ε Es que yo confío en Crísto mi Rey E7 А Β7 Е Es que yo confío en Crísto mi Rey **B7** Como un río de agua viva Que salta hacia arriba Е Que llevo dentro B7 Confirma, confirma este llamamento Е

Espíritu Santo, en este momento (repeat)

E7AB7EEs que yo confío en Crísto mi ReyE7AB7EEs que yo confío en Crísto mi Rey

CRISTO NOMBRE GLORIOSO (Naida Hearn) (Jesus Name Above All Names) D F#m Cristo, nombre glorioso Em A G F#m Em Precioso Salvador, bello Señor D F#m Emanuel, Dios con nosotros Em7 A D G D7 Palabra viva, me Redentor DE GLORIA EN GLORIA (Sergio Gonzalez) D A7 Bm D7 De gloria en gloria te veo G / D Cuanto más te conozco A7 Quiero Saber más de ti D A7 Bm D7 Mi Dios cuan buen alfarero G D7 Quebrántame, transfórmame D D7 A7 G Moldéame a tu imagen Señor

G A F#m Bm Quiero ser mas como tu G A7 F#m Bm Ver la vida como tu G A7 F#m Bm Saturarme de tu Espíritu G A7 F#m D Y reflejar al mundo tu amor (repeat)

c/r 1988 CanZion Producciones

DELANTE DE JEHOVA Am G Am Adelante de Jehová David cantó G Am Con todas mis fuerzas también canto yo. G Am Al Rey de reyes: ¡Cantad!

G Am Myrian con gozo el pandero tocó G Am Así cono mis manos alabo al Señor G Am Al Rey de reyes: ¡Alabad!

G Am //Judá a la batalla con gozo marchó G Am Así marchamos también al Señor G Am Al Rey de reyes: ¡Marchad!

G Am Al grito de Josué la muralla cayó G Am Con el mismo grito también vengo yo. G Am Al Rey de reyes: ¡Gritad!//

DÍA A DÍA (Pépe Novelo y Juan Salinas) G D Em Día a día te anhelo más G D Em Día a día más te buscaré Am7 С D Porque Tú has sido tan bueno Am7 С D Porque Tú has sido tan bello (repita)

GDEmTe necesito más que a mi vida
CAm7DTe necesito más que a mi ser
GDEmTe necesito más y más cada díaAm7 G/BCDAm7 G/BCDGQuiero vivirbajo tu amor

c/r 1993 CanZion Producciones

DIOS DE MARAVILLAS (God of Wonders)

Chorus 1 (God of wonders beyond our galaxy) Dios de Maravillas sobre galaxias (You are holy holy) Tú eres santo, santo (The universe declares Your majesty) El universo declara Tu majestad (You are holy holy) Tú eres santo, santo (Lord of heaven and earth x3) Dios del cielo y tierra

Verse 1 (Lord of all creation) Dios de toda creación (Of water earth and sky) De cielo, tierra y mar (The heavens are Your tabernacle) Los cielos son tus santuarios (Glory to the Lord on high) En las alturas gloria a Dios

Verse 2 (Early in the morning) Temprano en la mañana (I will celebrate the light) Tu luz celebraré (When I stumble in the darkness) Y cuando caiga en tinieblas (I will call Your name by night) En la noche clamare

Chorus 2 Additional Line (Precious Lord reveal Your heart to me) Precioso Señor revela Tu corazón a mi

Ending

(Hallelujah to the Lord of heaven and earth x3) Aleluya al Señor del Cielo y Tierra DIOS (Fernando Solares) F#m E/g# A De guerra y paz A/c# D A E Dios fuerte y tierno, Eres Tú F#m E/g# A Principio y fin A/c# D A B El Dios eterno, Eres Tú

F#m D F#m/e Estás tan alto y tan bajo A/c# D F A lo ancho, a lo largo, y en mi ser F#m F#m/e D Creaste el cielo, las estrellas A/c# D Е El mar, el universo y el amor

(coro): F#m А Dios soló importas Tú C#m D Eres todo Tú A/c# Bm7 E La razón, la luz F#m А Dios te adoro a ti C#m DA Bm7 Pues no encontraré jamás D F#m E D F#m E E/g# A alguien como Tú

c/r 2002 Sigueme Music (ASCAP)

DULCE REFUGIO (Frank Giraldo) C G F C F C G Dulce refugio en la tormenta es Jesucristo el Salvador C G F C F G C El me alienta y alimenta con su palabra y su amor (repita) coro:

> F G C Vengo a reposar en El FG Am7 Él es mi amigo fiel D G Una poderosa y fresca unción C F Llenará mi corazón.....

C G F C F C G Dulce refugio en la tormenta es Jesucristo el Salvador

c/r 1997 CanZion Producciones

EN TI (Lorena Warren) E A B7 A E En ti confía mi corazón, en ti reposa me alma C#m F#m B7 Mi ser, descansa en ti puedo ser feliz (reita) coro: C D E

Porque sé que estás obrando C D E Tu perfecta voluntad C D E Porque sé que estás obrando C D E Tu perfecta voluntad

c/r 1991 CanZion Producciones

EL GOZO

C Am Dm G El gozo, que el Señor ha puesto en mí, es la fuerza de mi vida

C Am Dm G El gozo, que el Señor ha puesto en mí, es la fuerza de mi vida

FAmFAmPor eso, yo me gozaré y El pondrá su risa en mi bocaDmFDmFGOmFDmFGCYo cantaré, yo gritaré y me alegraré sólo en El!

ERES TODOPODEROSO (Juan Salinas) Am F C G La única razón de mi adoración eres tu mi Jesús Am F C G mi único motivo pura vivir eres tu mi Señor

AmFMi única verdad está en tiCGEres mi luz y mi salvaciónAmFmi único amor eres Tú SeñorCGy por siempre te alabaré

Am F Tú eres Todopoderoso C G Eres grande y majestuoso Am F Eres fuerte, invencible, C G Am F C G y no hay nadie como Tú

c/r 2000 CanZion Producciones

GRACIAS (Marcos Witt) F#m7 Е Me has tomado en tus brazos y me has dado salvación F#m7 F De tu amor has derramado en mi corazón F#m7 Е No sabré agradecerte lo que has hecho por mi F#m7 F Sólo puedo darte ahora mi canción coro: E Bm7 F#m7 E Α Gracias, gracias Señor А Е D E gracias mi Señor Jesús E Bm7 F#m7 E А Gracias, gracias Señor А Е D gracias mi Señor Jesús F#m7 Е En la cruz diste tu vida entregaste todo ahí F#m7 Ε Vida eterna regalaste al morir F#m7 Е Por tu sangre tengo entrada ante el trono celestial F#m7 Е Puedo entrar confiadamente ante ti

c/r 1995 CanZion Producciones

HAS AUMENTADO (Emmanuel Espinosa y Jesús)

F#m7 Β7 Em G Has aumentado, Oh Dios, tus maravillas Em G Α B7 Enumerarlas no puedo Em G F#m7 B7 Si yo anunciare y hablare de ellas Cmi7 B7 No hay tiempo para terminar F#m7 Em G **B7** Has aumentado, oh Dios, tus maravillas A B7 Em G Y ya no puedo contarlas Em G F#m7 Β7 Misericordia me das día tras día Cmj7 Β7 Tu canto en mi boca estará Em G А С D Grandes son tus obras poderío y majestad Em G А С В Tuyo es todo emperio, toda gloria y potestad Em G А С D B7 Grande es tu domino el universo llano está de tu poder B7 Em Grande eres Tú

c/r 1997 CanZion Producciones

HOSANNA (Carl Tuttle) D Em C D G Hosanna, hosanna, hosanna en las alturas (2x) G C D С D G Te alabamos Señor, con el corazón С D G D Em Te exaltamos, Señor, oh Dios С DG Hosanna en las alturas

Gloria, gloria, gloria el Rey de reyes (2x) Te alabamos Señor, con el corazón Te exaltamos, Señor, oh Dios Gloria en las Alturas

Outtatown Songbook

HOY Y SIEMPRE TE ALABARÉ (Sergio Villanueva) Em С Por la gracia de tu nombre te alabaré Em С Por la historia del Calvario te adoraré D G D Em Por tu vida, por tu muerte, por tu sangre en la cruz Am D Em Por tu amor inexplicable te alabaré

EmCCon toda la devoción te alabaréEmCCon toda me gratitud te exaltaréDGCon mi vida con me mente, con me alma y corazónAmDEmCon todas mis fuerzas te alabaré

G D Em coro: Te alabaré Señor te alabaré G Em D Te alabaré Señor te alabaré С D Em G Nada ni nadie entre Tú y yo D Em С Hoy y siempre te alabaré (repita)

c/r 1997 CanZion Producciones

D... E... G... E... D... E... G... D Am Tu presencia en mi ser С G Un regalo que yo valoraré D Am De tu mano no saldré С G Te disfrutaré y yo sé muy bien que D Е G Conmigo Tú, contigo yo D Todo es mejor D Е G Yo junto a Ti, Tú junto a mi D... Todo es perfecto por fin Yo la luna y Tú mi sol Brillo por Tu luz Nada soy sin Ti Creo tanto, tanto en Ti

Tú has sido fiel y yo sé

No existe más la soledad

c/r 2002 Sigueme Music (ASCAP)

G

G

En cada instante sé muy bien que

D/b

D/b

Muy bien que

С

D

D C

JUNTOS (Fernando Solares)

LA CASA DE DIOS (Sergio Villanueva) D Bm G Α Mejor es un día en la casa de Dios Bm G D Α que mil años lejos de el D А Bm G prefiero un rincón en la casa de Dios D А Bm que todo el palacio de un rey D А G que todo el palacio de un rey D А Ven conmigo a la casa de Dios Bm G celebraremos juntos su amor D Α G haremos fiesta en honor de aquel que nos amo D А Estando aquí en la casa de Dios G Bm alegraremos su corazón G D Α le brindaremos ofrendas de obediencia y amor D A Bm G en la casa de Diooooooooooooooo D А G en la casa de Dioooooooos D en la casa de Dios (ending)

D A Bm G Arde mi alma arde de amor Bm G D А por que el que me dio la vi - da A Bm D G por eso le anhela mi corazón D А Bm anhela de su compañía D А G anhela de su compañía

c/r 2001 CanZion Producciones

LLENAME SEÑOR (Marcos Witt) G D/f# Em Bm Como el ciervo busca por las aguas G/b С Am D Así clama mi alma, por Ti, Señor G D/F# Em Bm С D Dia y noche, yo tengo sed de Ti y solo a Ti buscare

G D C D G Llename, llename, Señor D C D Dame mas, mas de Tu amor Am G/b C D Am D G Yo tengo sed, solo de Ti. Llename Señor

PORQUE EL SEÑOR TODOPODEROSO REINA (Luis y Pilar Ramírez) Am G Fmj7 G Derramando nuestros corazones delante del trono Am G Fmj7 G Cantemos como estruendo de grandes aguas coro: Fmj7 G Am

Porque el Señor Todopoderoso reina Fmj7 G Am Porque el Señor Todopoderoso reina Fmj7 G Am Porque el Señor Todopoderoso reina Fmj7 G Am Porque el Señor Todopoderoso reina

Y las tierra se estremezca con un río de alabanza Cantando aleluya postrados ante el trono

puente:

Fmi7 G Am Am Aleluya, aleluya, pequeños y grandes Fmj7 Am G Am Aleluya, aleluya, levanten su voz Fmj7 Am G Am Aleluya, aleluya, destruyan tinieblas Fmj7 G Am Am Aleluya, aleluya, den gloria al Señor

c/r 1991 CanZion Producciones

REY DE REYES (King of Kings) \Dm Rey de reyes, Señor de Señores A7 Dm A7 Dm Gloria, a-le - lu - ya Dm Rey de reyes, Señor de Señores A7 Dm A7 Dm Gloria, a-le - lu - ya

Dm

Crísto príncipe de paz A7 Dm A7 Dm Gloria, a-le - lu - ya Dm Crísto príncipe de paz A7 Dm A7 Dm Gloria, a-le - lu - ya

REY EXALTADO (He is Exalted - Twila Paris) F B= Rey exaltado en gloria es Cristo Jesús C Y le alabo F Rey exaltado por siempre es Cristo B= C B= C Dsus D Y yo le al - abare

GmDmCFAm7Bb FElesSeñor por siempre el reinaráGmDmCFAm7Bb FLacreación su nombre proclamaraGmEb mj9Gm7FRey exaltado en gloria esCristo Jesús

SALTANDO (Fernando Solares) Bm D G Vivo sólo por Ti oh Jesús Bm D G Vivo sólo por Ti Bm D G Soy un canto de amor para Ti Bm D G Soy un canto de amor

D G Bm A Tu inmensidad me inspira gritar D G Em7 A Y Tu perdón me dio la libertad para celebrar (repita 2ndo vez) Em7 A Bm D G Bm D G Libertad para celebrar

Vivo sólo por Ti oh Jesús Vivo sólo por Ti El lamento quitaste de mi Y me has hecho bailar

Bm D G

Cantando, cantando, cantando por Ti Danzando, danzando, danzando por Ti Saltando, saltando, saltando por Ti Saltando, saltando, saltando por Ti

c/r 2002 Sigueme Music (ASCAP)

SENTADO EN SU TRONO (Jesús AdriBn Romero) G Em Sentado en su trono, rodeado de luz С Am D A la diestra del Padre, gobierna Jesús G Em Con ojos de fuego, con rostro de sol Am С D Cuando abre su boca, es trueno su voz coro: G D Am Em D

Poderoso en majestad y reino, Poderoso G D Am Em D Poderoso en potestad e imperio, Poderoso

GEmUn gran arcoíris corona su serCAmDEl es el Cordero que pudo vencerGEmEl es el primero, El es el postrerCAmDY arrojan coronas delante de El

c/r 1996 J.A. Romero/Pro Vision Records Admin. Por CanZion Producciones

TE ALABARÉ MI BUEN JESÚS (Emmanuel Espinosa) D А Bm7 G Eres Tú la única razón de mi adoración, oh Jesús D А Bm7 Eres Tú la esperanza que anhelé tener, oh Jesús Em7 Δ Confié en Ti, me has ayudado Em7 Α Tu salvación me has regalado D G А Α Hoy hay gozo en mi corazón con me canto te alabaré B C#m7 Е А Te alabaré, te glorificaré Е В Α Te alabaré mi buen Jesús Е B C#m7 А Te alabaré, te glorificaré F R Δ Te alabaré mi buen Jesús

DGAEn todo tiempo te alabaréDGAEn todo tiempo te adoraré

c/r 1997 CanZion Producciones

TEMPRANO YO TE BUSCARÉ (Marcos Witt)FCsus CTemprano yo te buscaréGm7BbDe madrugada yo me acercaré a TiFCsus CMi alma te anhela y tiene sedGm7FGm7FPara ver Tu gloria y Tu poder

F С Dm C Mi socorro has sido Tú F C Dm С En la sombra de Tus alas yo me gozare F Dm Dm7 С вb porque Tu diestra Mi alma está apegada Ti FCF С F вb me ha sostenido Oh Tu diestra Me ha soste - ni - do

c/r 1994 CanZion Prodicciones

TORRE FUERTE

EmDEmTorre fuerte es el nombre del SeñorEmDEm(Torre fuerte es el nombre del Señor)

Torre fuerte es el nombre del Señor (Torre fuerte es el nombre del Señor)

Torre fuerte es el nombre del Señor (Torre fuerte es el nombre del Señor)

Torre fuerte es el nombre del Señor

G Am C Em A Él correrá el justo Y levantado será G Am C Em D A Él correrá el justo Y levantado será

Em D Em Torre fuerte es el nombre del Señor TU DIOS ES AMOR (Juan Salinas)EC#mF#mB7Porque tu Dios es amortú puedes, puedes amarEC#mF#mB7Porque Jesús es la luztu puedes perdonar

G#mC#mF#mB7Dame Señor de tu perfecto amor quiero permanecer entiG#mC#mAB7EDerrama Jesús de tuluz en mí porque Tú eres amor

c/r 1993 CanZion Producciones

TÚ ERES MÍ RESPIRAR (Marie Barnett) (Breathe) A Asus A Asus Tú eres mí respirar. Tú eres mí respirar.

Е F#m E D F#m E А en mí Dios, Tu presencia vive Asus А Asus Α Eres mí pan, Señor. Eres mí pan, Señor Е F#m E D F#m А Е Dios, Tus palabras son para mí

A E/g# F#m E D F#m E/g# Y yo, te anhelo Señor A E/g# F#m E D F#m E/g# Estoy, perdido(a) sin Tí

DAEDAE ending: A Asus A Asus EA Tú eres mí respirar. Tú eres mí res – pir-ar.

c/r 1995 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing

TU MIRADA (Saúl Morales) G Em Tus ojos revelan que yo nada puedo esconder Cmj7 C/D D Que no soy nada sin Ti Oh, fiel Señor

G Em Todo lo sabes de mí cuando miras el corazón Cmj7 C/D D todo lo puedes ver muy dentro de mí

G/BCG/BCLleva mi vida a una sola verdadG/BCG/BDsus DQue cuando me miras Nada puedo ocultar

D/f# G Em Sé que es Tu fidelidad Em7/D C2 Que lleva mi vida más allá C/D D A7 De lo que puedo imaginar D/F# Em G Sé que no puedo negar Em7/D C2 Que Tu mirada puesta en mí C/D D G Me llena de Tu paz

c/r 1995 CanZion Producciones

TU NOMBRES LEVANTARE (Rick Founds) (Lord I Lift Your Name On High) G С DC Tu Nombre levantare. С D G С Me deleito en alabarte G С D С Le agradezco que en mi vida este С D C D G Que viniera a salvarme

С D G С G Dejaste el trono para mostrarnos la luz С D С G De tu trono a la cruz y mi deuda pagar С D Em Am De la cruz a morir de la muerte a tu trono Dsus DG Tu Nombre levantare

YO TENGO UN AMIGO

A D
Yo tengo un amigo que me ama
A D
me ama, me ama
A D
Yo tengo un amigo que me ama
G A D
Su nombre es Jesús

(Boys) G D Que me ama, que me ama A D Que me ama si con tierno amor G D Que me ama, que me ama G A D Su nombre es Jesús

TU NOMBRE OH DIOS (Samuel Luna E.) G D C D G D C D Tu nombre oh Dios exaltaré. Tu Majestad, levantaré G D C D G D C D Por siempre te, proclamaré. Mi alabanza elevaré

Em Bm C D Porque digno, digno eres Tú. A Ti sea, honor y poder Em Bm C D C/d G D C D Porque digno, digno eres Tú. Recibe adoración, Señor

c/r 1990 CanZion Producciones

YO CANTARE

D Yo cantaré (yo cantaré) Siempre al Señor (siempre al Señor) A7 Aleluya, aleluya, D7 D D G A7 D Eres Cristo nuestra vida, el camino y la verdad. Tú eres el plan (tú eres el plan) Tú eres la vid (tú eres la vid) Α7 Aleluya, aleluya, D D7 G Α A7 D

Eres Cristo nuestra vida, el camino y la verdad.

Е

Tú eres la luz (tú eres la luz) Tú eres el fin (tú eres el fin) B7 Aleluya, aleluya, E E7 А Е Β7 Е Eres Cristo nuestra vida, el camino y la verdad. Е Tú eres el Alfa (Tú eres el Alfa) Tú eres la Omega (Tú eres la Omega) Β7 Aleluya, aleluya, Е E7 А Е B7 F Eres Cristo nuestra vida, el camino y la verdad.

YO CONFÍO (Fernando Solares) Bm... A. F#m7. Em7... Bm... A. F#m7. Em7...

G D/f# He aprendido a verte en los detalles D/f# G Y en cada milagro que Tú haces G D/f# Tu facilidad con lo imposible Em7 Asus A Ha erradicado mi temor D D/f# G G/a Yo confío sólo en Ti Jesús Bm D/f# G Mi esperanza eres Tú D/f# G G/a D Hoy descanso en Tu fidelidad Em7 Asus A G No habrá nadie que separe nuestro amor D D/f# G G/a Yo confío sólo en Ti Jesús Bm D/f# G Mi esperanza eres Tú D D/f# G G/a Hoy descanso en Tu fidelidad Em7 Α Bm... A. F#m7. Em7... No habrá nadie que separe nuestro amor

Desde el principio demostraste Que a los tuyos nunca abandonaste Y en Tu palabra nos dejaste Las promesas que no fallarán

Bm A F#m7 G A D A/c# Jesús, Jesús, Nombre sobre todo nombre

c/r 2002 Sigueme Music (ASCAP)